7~ ENFIELD PUBLIC SCHOOLS

OFFICE OF THE SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS

September 5, 2014

Mrs. Suzanne Olechnicki, Town Clerk
Enfield Town Hall
820 Enfield Street
Enfield, CT 06082

Dear Mrs. Olechnicki,

Be advised that there will be a special meeting of the Board of Education on Tuesday, September
9,2014. The agenda is listed below.

Special Board of Education Meeting

Date: Tuesday, September 9, 2014
Time: 6:00 — 6:45 PM
Place: Thompsonville Room, 820 Enfield Street

AGENDA:

1.

Call to Order — Chairman Sirard
Pledge of Allegiance — Chairman Sirard
Fire Evacuation Announcement

Roll Call

Executive Session for Matters Related to Personnel — Superintendent’s Contract &
Evaluation

Action if any, regarding Superintendent’s Contract & Evaluation

Adjournment

== 37 SHAKER ROAD- ENFIELD, CONNECTICUT 06082 - (860) 253-6500 - FAX (860) 253-6510 —



10.

11.

12,

13.

14.

15.

1e.

17.

18.

FNFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION
ENFIELD, CONNECTICUT

Time-Place: Council Chambers
820 Enfield Street
Enfield, CT
7:00 PM Regular Meeting

Call to Order —7:00 PM

Invocatior or Moment of Silence — Vin Grady

Pledge of Allegiance — Vin Grady

Fire Evaceation Announcement

Reil Call

Board Guest(s)

Superintendent’s Report

The Learning Briefs

The Why Card

Rachel’s Challenge Events
Family Day

LR S

Audiences

Board Members’ Comments

Unfinished Business

a. Continue the Discussion Regarding Sperts Consolidation

New Business

a. Policy Revision - #9341.8 Participation at Board Meetings by Remote Methods — First Reading

b. Policy Revision - #5123 Promotion/Retention — First Reading
Board Committee Reports

2. Curricvlum Committee
b. Policy Committee

Approval of Minutes: Regular Meeting Minutes — Angust 26, 2014

Approval of Accounts and Payroll
Correspondence and Communications
Audiences

Executive Session

Adjournpment

Date: 09/09/14



e

e
P

“~ ENFIELD PUBLIC SCHOOLS
OFFICE OF THE SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS

Date: September 9, 2014
To:. Enficld Board of Education
‘ﬂ"ﬁﬂ\la Dr. Jeffrey A. Schumann
d Superintendent’s Report
a. The Learning Briefs: Enclosed in your packets are copies of “The Learning

Brigfs”. This information is designed to inform parents/guardians about what
their child will be learning during the school year in each grade level. They will
be available for parents/guardians during the open houses being held at each
elementary school. They will also be posted on our website for parents to access.

b. The Why Card: Each Board member has been provided a “Why Card” with an
Enfield Public Schools pin. These were distributed to all staff at our convocation.

c. Raghel’s Challenge Events: Enclosed in your packets is information about
Rachel’s Challenge events being held at our schools. We are continuing Rachel
Scott’s vision and chain reactions. Evening events will be held on September 16"
at John F. Kennedy Middle School; September 17™ at Enrico Fermi High School
and on September 18™ at Enfield High School. Each evening event will be held
in the Auditorium and will start at 6:30 PM. Parents, students and community
members are encouraged to attend any of these worthwhile programs.

d. Family Day: Family Day 2014 will bé held on Sunday, September 21% on the
Town Green at 11:30 AM. Enclosed in your packets is a press release and an
¢vents schedule.

== 27 SHAKER ROAD - ENFIELD, CONNECTICUT 06082 - (860) 253-6500 - FAX (860) 253-6510



.

=

—

e

ENFIELD PUBLIC SCHOOLS
OFFICE OF THE SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS

Date: September 9, 2014
To: Enficld Board of Education
From: Dr. Jeffrey A. Schumann

Re: Continue the Discussion Regarding Sports Consolidation

This item has been placed on the agenda for Board members to continue their discussion
from the last Board meeting regarding consolidating high school athletic sports.
Members from the Building Committee Randy Daigle and Art Pongratz along with
Principals, Andy Longey and Paul Newton and our Athletic Coordinator Barry Bernstein
are prepared to address the Board and answer any questions.

== 27 SHAKER ROAD - ENFIELD, CONNECTICUT 06082 - (860) 253-6500 - FAX (860) 253-6510



ENFIELD PUBLIC SCHOOLS
OFFICE OF THE SUQPERENTENDENT OF SCHOOLS

Date: September 9, 2014

To: Enficld Board of Education

From: Dr. Jeffrey A. Schumann

Re: Policy Revision - #9341.8 Participation at Board Meetings by Remote

Methods — First Reading

Policy Committee members met on September 3™ and have made several changes to
existing Board Policy #9341.8 Participation at Board Meetings by Remote Methods. Mr.
Wawer, the Policy Commitiee Chair is present and will review the proposed changes with
Board members and answer any questions. The proposed policy with changes has been
placed on the website for public viewing.

Therefore, the Enfield Board of Education may take any action(s) deemed appropriate
regarding approving Policy #9341.8 Participation at Board Meetings by Remote Methods
as a first reading.

== 27 SHAKER ROAD - ENFIELD, CONNECTICUT 06082 - (860) 253-6500 - FAX (860) 253-6510 ~



'ENFIELD PUBLIC SCHOOLS
OQFFICE OF THE SUP&RII}{TENDENT OF SCHOOLS

bate: September 9, 2014
To: Enfield Board of F.ducation
From: Dr. Jeffrey A. Schumann

Re: Policy Revision - #5123 Promotion/Retention — First Reading

Policy Committee members met on September 3™ and have made several changes to
existing Board Policy #5123 Promotion/Retention. Mr. Wawer, the Policy Commitiee
Chair is present and will review the proposed changes with Board members and answer
any questions. The proposed policy with changes has been placed on the website for
public viewing.

Therefore, the Enfield Board of Education may take any action(s) deemed appropriate
regarding approving Policy #5123 Promotion/Retention as a first reading.

27 SHAKER ROAD- ENFIELD, CONNECTICUT 06082 - (860) 253-6500 - FAX (860) 253-6510



Enfield Public Schools September 2014

Grade

Dear Families and Friends,

The Enfield Public Schools is pleased to present The Learning Brief, an overview of student learning in
elementary school, The Learning Brief articulates the skills, concepts and key undérstandings identified for
students at each grade level. Enfield’s curricuium is based on the Connecticut Core Standards and emphasizes
mastering the essential skills necessary in literacy and mathematics. By integrating the sciences, social
studies, technology, the arts, and physical education, students engage in learning experiences which develop
a holistic understanding of their world. The Enfield plan is a balanced approach to learning and features
project-based experiences allowing students to work collaboratively, creatively and critically. These
opportunities are carefully designed to support student growth in academics, personal development, social
interaction, and civic responsibility.

Enfield’s dedicated and talented teachers present the curriculum in rich and diverse ways in order to engage
each of our students. With the goal of maximizing each child’s potential, the teaching staff is able to
accommodate children’s diverse needs, learning styles, experiences and interests while promoting
continuous educational growth, If you should have any questions about your child’s curriculum, your
classroom teacher is the best source of information. Your school’s principal is also happy to assist in any way.

Working together we can ensure our students flourish academically in a respectful and committed
environment dedicated to promoting the joy of learning. | thank you for your partnership. It is a privilege to
serve the students and families of Enfield.

Warmest Regards,

Anne T. McKernan

Chief Academic Officer
amckernan@enfieldscheols.arg

Enfield’s Primary Schools

Enfield Street School Hazardville Memorial Henry Barnard Nathan Hale
1318 Enfield Street 68 North Maple Street 27 Shaker Road 5 Taylor Road
(860) 253-6565 (860} 763-7500 {860) 253— 6540 (860} 763-8899
Katherine Reeves, Principal lames Graham, Principal Nancy Hayes, Principal Irene Roman, Principal
kreeves@enfieldschools.org jgraham@enfieldschools.org nhayes@enfieldschools.org iroman@enfieldschools.org

pr. leffrey A. Schumann Thomas J. Sirard
Superintendent of Enfield Public Schools Chairman, Enfield Board of Fducation
superintendent@enfieldschools.org tsirard@enfieldschools.org



English Language Arts
Learning new language skills is the halimark of Kindergarten.
Your child will learn about the alphabet and its role in
reading. There will be practice rhyming, matching words
with beginning sounds, and blending sounds into words.
Voecabulary development is important as your child begins
listening to, read, and comprehend books and stories. Your
child will learn about the building blocks of the written word
including a combination of drawing,
dictating, and writing letters to share
ideas and information. Your child will
begin to edit and publish his/her own
stories to share with classmates and
adults.

r-
Expectations for all kindergartners include:

e Naming upper-and lower-case letters, matching those
letters with their sounds, and printing them

e Comparing the actions & experiences of characters in
familiar stories,

¢ Retelling stories and talking about stories read to them
using details from the text

e Using a combination of drawing, dictating, and writing
to describe an event, including his or her reaction to
what happened.

e Starting an opinion or preference about a topic cr book
in writing

» Taking part in classreom conversations and following
rules for discussions (e.g. learning to listen to others
and taking turns when speaking}

e Speaking clearly to express thoughts, feefings, and ideas

» Asking and answering guestions about key details in
stories or other information read aloud {who, what,

went, where, why, how)

’,f._ e Learning to recognize, spell, and

i use words

¢ Taking part in shared reading, writing
and research projects

“Children are made readers on the

' Kindergarten is the year that

The Learning Brief

Mathematics
Our main instructional focus in Kindergarten is on repre-
senting, relating and operating on whale numbers, initially
with sets of objects, Within the study of whole numbers
students work on both learning number and what it repre-
sents, as well as addition and subtraction cencepts. An
additional area of focus is on describing shapes and space;
exploring the identification of two and three-dimensional
shapes in the worid around them.

Expectations for ali Kindergarteners include:

¢ Counting how many objects are in a
group and comparing the quantities of
two groups of chjects

e Comparing two numbers to identify which is greater or
less than the other

¢ Understanding addition as putting together and
subtraction as taking away from

e Adding and subtracting very small numbers quickly and
accurately

s Breaking up numbers less than or equal to 10 in more
than one way (for example, 9=6+3, 9=5+4}

= For any number from 1 to 9, finding the missing

e guantity that is needed to reach 10

e Representing addition and subtraction word problems
using objects or by drawing pictures

e Solving addition and subtraction word problems
involving numbers that add up to 10 or less or by

s subtracting from a number 10 or less

» Describing objects in the environment using names of
2 and 3-dimensional shapes.

s fdentifying objects based on relative position, varying
orientations and size.

Fact Fluency in Kindergarten

students begin to build their life-long
fluency with operations.
Kindergarteners are required to build
an understanding of and fluency with
their facts to 5.

Focus on Executive Function

Embedded in the Kindergarten day are the use of techniques and strategies
that support our students’ development of self-regulation of attention,
behavior, and mood to accomplish complex tasks. Research shows that
children’s executive function behaviors in the early years predict further
achievement in reading and mathematics. In Kindergarten lessons may
focus on developing skills that support students’ ability to error monitor,
focus on multiple streams of information at the same time, make decisions

based on available information, revise plans as necessary and resist urges to

laps of their parents.”
—Emilie Buchwald

let frustration drive actions.



KINDERGARTEN

Content area integration is an important tenet in the design

Connecting all areas of study to one another and the real

and delivery of your child’s curriculum,.

Students use their
LEGO® Creative Builder
matetials to explore
concepts in multiple

Il areas of study.

world is the major goal of Enfield’s curriculum planning. b

Social Studies
The Kindergarten Social Studies Curriculum centers on the
theme of self, The classroom, the school, and community
serve as introductions for the students to geography, rules,
citizenship and jobs and services. Students will engage in an
exploration of a variety of concepts, including:

o |dentifying school rules and learn that ruiles faciiitate

order, fairness and safety -
Recognizing national and cultural holidays and symbaols

of the USA (i.e., the US flag, the White House)

Knowing the world is home to people, plants and

animais and is made up of continents
Understanding the uniqueness and value
of each individual in their world

Recognizing and use map skills
connecting maps and globes to real
world locations

Identifying oécupations throughout
the community

Physical Education and Heaith
The mission of the EPS-PE program is to educate all students

to their highest level of academic potential and to teach
them the skills and knowledge necessary to lead a healthy

and physically active lifestyle.

In Kindergarten units inciude basketball,
bowling, cooperative games, coordination,
cup stacking, dance, jump rope and
throwing and catching .

Visual Arts

~ As students participate in Visual Art Education in Kindergarten,
they will work creatively, independently and collaboratively to:

Experience art processes such as drawing, painting and
simple printmaking
Experience activities that develop motor skills such as cut-
ting, gluing tearing and folding

Roll and form simple shapes in clay
Experiment with a variety of media
Demonstrate proper holding and usage
of tools

Organize ideas and present them visually.

Science

Science explorations in Kindergarten are designed to begin a
life-long exploration of the natural world, guiding students to
use appropriate tools and vocabulary to observe, measure,
describe, and explain the world around them. The curriculum
focuses on three primary topics: the life cycles of plants and
animais; weather and seasons; and an introduction to senses,
matter, and energy.

Expectations in these areas include:

in Kindergarten the expectations are that
students will;

e Using the approach of scientific inquiry in a thoughtful and
coordinated attempt to search out, describe, explain, and
predict natural phenomena

e Asking specific questions about plants, animals, weather,
seasons, and matter

e Making, measuring, and recording observations using tools
and mathematics to reach conclusions

e Expanding knowledge and sharing findings with each other
through speaking, listening, presenting, interpreting,
reading, and writing

o |dentifying the different characteristics of plants and
animals, including a close examination of life cycles and

metamorphosis of butterflies

¢ Distinguishing adaptations of plants and animals to

seasonal weather changes

e Exploring the senses of sight, hearing,

smell, touch, and taste, as well as the

organs that enable us to sense our
world

e Describing some of the properties of

matter, including color, and how these

can be used to classify and use some
cbjects

Music e

e Sing simple songs o cappello in a limited -
range of 3-4 notes

o Accurately recognize and demonstrate singing voice,
speaking voice, whispering voice and shouting voice

o Speak and/or sing traditional children’s rhymes/ chants
and songs

e Pat/clap/tap a steady macrobeat

e Demonstrate correct movements while singing or {istening
in circle games

e Interpret and respond to sounds (high/low, soft/loud) with
movement

s



You are your child’s most valuable support.
Please try to: o

» Play games such as card playing, Candy Land, Chutes and Ladders, checkers, chess, Yahtzee and Sorry!

e Create Scavenger Hunts for sharjes around the house or outdoors.

o Measure objects and spaces (cloth tape measures, rulers) around the house & yard.

» Use everyday objects to allow your child to count and group a collection of objects.

» Have your child count out money to pay for things at the store.

o Ha\:fe your child create story problems to represent addition and subtraction of small numbers.

For example, “Ann had eight balloons. Then she gave three away, so she only had five left.”

o Encourage your child to “stick with it” whenever a problem seems difficuit. This will help your child see
that everyone can learn with effort and persevel:ance.

e Praise your child when he or she makes an effort and share in the excitement when he or she solves a
problem or understands something for the first time.

o Visit Websites with number activities and fact practice. Use technology to help build your child’s
interest in reading. There are several websites where students can read books or articles online with
help. Libraries also have computers students can use to access those sites. Feel free to ask a librarian or
teacher for suggestions.

» Read to your child and have him or her read to you every day for at least 15 minutes. Pick out words
that might be new to your child or words that have multiple meanings. Discuss those words and how

-+ they add to what the writer is saying.
o Ask your child to retell a story in his or her own words by telling what
happened first, second, third, etc. '
s Ask your child to think about what the message of a story may be or
. what was learned from an informational book.
» Look for opportunities in everyday places to build your child’s

vocabulary.

o Be sure your child has a library card. Children should select books in

When we're having fun, we'ré more which they are interested to develop a passion for reading. Many

1o learning. When we're havl L . . .
open folearning. When were naVing b raries have book clubs and family activities that make reading fun for

fun, we want to keep doing whatever
we're doing. the entire family.

The EPS Forum - hitp://www.enfieldtheforum.org/

Connecticut State Department of Education - http://ctcorestandards.org/ Enfield Public Schools
. . http://www.enfieldschoels.org
The Smarter Balanced Testing Consortium - http://www.smarterbalanced.org/



Enfield Public Schools September 2014

Grade

Dear Families and Friends,

The Enfigld Public Schools is pleased to present The Learning Brief, an overview of student learning in
eiement-ary school. The Learning Brief articulates the skills, concepts and key understandings identified

for students at each grade level. Enfield’s curriculum is based on the Connecticut Core Standards and
emphasizes mastering the essential skills necessary in literacy and mathematics. By integrating the sciences,
social studies, technology, the arts, and physical education, students engage in learning experiences which
develop a holistic understanding of their world. The Enfield plan is a balanced approach to learning and
features project-based experiences allowing students to work collaboratively, creatively and critically. These
opportunities are carefully designed to support student growth in academics, personal development, social
interaction, and civic responsibility.

Enfield’s dedicated and talented teachers present the curriculum in rich and diverse ways in order to engage
each of our students. With the goal of maximizing each child’s potential, the teaching staff is able to
accommodate children’s diverse needs, learning styles, experiences and interests while promoting continu-
ous educational growth. if you should have any questions about your child’s curriculum, your classroom
teagher is the best source of information. Your school’s principal is also happy to assist in any way.

Working together we can ensure our students flourish academically in a respectful and committed
environment dedicated to promoting the joy of learning. [ thank you for your partnership. It is a privilege
to serve the students and families of Enfield.

Warmest Regards,

Anne T. McKernan

Chief Academic Officer
amckernan@enfieldschools.org

‘Enfield’s Primary Schools

Enfield Street School Hazardville Memorial Henry Barnard Nathan Hale
1318 Enfield Street 68 North Maple Street 27 Shaker Road 5 Taylor Road
{860) 253-6565 {(860) 763-7500 (860) 253— 6540 {860) 763-88389
Katherine Reeves, Principal James Graham, Principal Nancy Hayes, Principal Irene Roman, Principal
kreeves@enfieldschools.org jgraham@enfieldschools.org nhayes@enfieldschools.org iroman@enfieldschools.org

Dr. Jeffrey A. Schumann Thomas ). Sirard
Superintendent of Enfield Public Schools Chairman, Enfield Board of Education
superintendent@enfieldschools.org tsirard@enfieldschools.org



English Language Aris

In first grade, your child wili build important reading,
writing, speaking, and listening skills. Students will continue
to learn the letters and sounds that make up words. They
will think, talk, and write about what they read in stories,
articles, and other sources of information. In their writing,
students will work on putting together clear sentences on a
range of topics using a growing vocabulary.

Expectations for ali first graders ’

inciude: é
s Using phonics (matching letters and

sounds) and word analysis skills to y//
figure out unfamiliar words when -‘/-
reading and writing

e Describing characters, settings, and major eventsin a
stary, using key details

e Getting facts and information from different writings

e Writing about a topic, supplying some facts, and
providing some sense of opening and closing.

e Participating in shared research and writing projects
{e.g., exploring a number of “how-to” books and using
them to write a sequence of Instructions)

e Taking part in conversations about topics and texts being
studied by responding to the comments of others and
asking questions to clear up any confusion

e Describing people, places, things, and events with
relevant details, expressing ideas and feelings clearly
and with complete sentences

¢ Producing and expanding complete simple and
compound statements, guestions, commands, and
exclamations

» |dentifying the correct meaning for
a word with multiple meanings, based
on the sentence or paragraph in
which the word is used {e.g., deciding
whether the word bat means a fiying
mammial or a club used in baseball)

e Learning to think about finer dis-
tinctions in the meanings of near-synonyms (e.g., march-
ing, prancing, strutting, stroiling, walking)

the laps of thelr parents.”

“Chiidren are made readers on

—Emilie Buchwald

The Leaming Brief

Mathematics

In first grade, your child will build on last year’s worlk and
gain important new skills. One of the most important
outcomes for the year is to improve speed and accuracy
adding with a sum of 20 or less and subtracting from a
number 20 or less {e.g., 17 — 8). Another important goal in
first grade is adding with a sum of 100 or less; this wil rely
on understanding what the digits mean in a number such as
63 (namely, 63 is six tens and three ones). Working with
muiti-digit addition this year wili set the stage for second
grade, when your child wilt be working with three-digit
numbers and adding and subtracting with larger numbers.

Expectations for all first graders include:

o Quickly and accurately adding numbers together that
total up to 10 or less and subtracting from numbers up
through 10

¢ Understanding the rules of addition and subtraction
{For example, 5+2=2+5)

e Solving word problems that involve adding or subtracting
numbers up through 20

e Understanding what the different digits mean in two-
digit numbers {place value)

s Comparing two-digit numbers using the symbols > {more
than), = {equal to) , and < {less than)

e Understanding the meaning of the equal sign (=) and
determining if statements involving addition and
subtraction are true or false {For example, which of
the foliowing statements are true? 3+3=6, 4+1=5+2)

s Adding one- and two-digit numbers together

o Measuring the lengths of objects using a shorter object
as a unit of length

e Puytting objects in order from longest to shortest or
shortest to longest

e Organizing objects into categories
and comparing the number of objects
in different categories

e Dividing circles and rectangles into
halves and guarters

Fact Fluency in Grade 1

First Graders are required to build an
understanding of and fluency with
their facts to 10.

Students use their

LEGQ® Early Simple Machines
materials to explore concepts in
multipie areas of study.




Grade 1

Content areq integration is on important tenet in the design and delivery of your child’s curriculum.
Connecting areas of study to one another and the real world is a goal of Enfield’s curriculum planning.

Social Studies

The first grade Social Studies curriculum centers on the
theme of family. Families provide the springboard for
understanding the similarities and differences in holidays
and traditions. Students will further expand their under-
standings ef civic responsibilities and patriotic symbals, and
will be introduced to fundamental economic concepts.
Students will engage in an exploration of a variety of
concepts, including:

e Designing classroom rules, routines and responsibilities
and compare and contrast to family rules, routines and
responsibilities

e Recognizing that families develop traditions that
transmit their beliefs and ideas

- o Recognizing the Constitution as an important document
that guides our country

* Analyzing , comparing and describing how
occupations affect community

» Recognizing and differentiating between
wants, needs, gocds and services

Physical Education and Health

The mission of the Physical Education program is to educate
all students to their highest level of academic potential and
to teach them the skills and knowledge necessary to lead a
healthy and physically active lifestyle.

First grade units include basketball,
howiing, cooperative games, coordination,
cup stacking, dance, jump rope, throwing
and catching and Volleyball.

Visual Arts

As students participate in Visual Arts Education in first
grade, they will worl creatively, independently and
collaboratively to:
e Experience art processes such as drawing, painting and
simple printmaking
o Experience activities that develop motor skills such as
cutting, gluing, tearing and folding
e Experiment with a variety of media
e |dentify elements of art in the naturai and
designed world
» Organize ideas and present them visually
¢ Use the elements of art and principles of
design to communicate ideas

e Mimic pitch exploration exercises
* Maintain a steady beat in simple meter with 0{7

Science

Science explorations in first grade guide students in building
upon Kindergarten learning in the use of appropriate tools

and vocabulary to observe, measure, describe, and explain the
world around them. The first grade science curriculum focuses
on three primary topics: the life cycles of plants and character-
istics of soil; weather and its impact on human activities; and
the physical properties of magnetism.

Expectations in these areas include:

# Using the approach of scientific inquiry in a thoughtful and
coordinated attempt to search out, describe, explain, and
predict natural phenomena

s Asking specific questions about piants, soil, weather, human
responses to weather, magnets, and magnetism

= Making, measuring, and recording observations using tools
and mathematics to reach conclusions

# Expanding knowledge and sharing findings with each other
through speaking, listening, presenting, interpreting, reading,
and writing

o ldentifying different groups of plants, parts of plants, plant
survival needs, and the uses of different plants

e Exploring the characteristics of soil and its effect on plant life

e Comparing the different types of weather on Earth, and

measuring characteristics of weather that

include temperature, wind, and
precipitation

¢ Discussing the impact of weather on

Hhuman activity

& Describing the properties of magnets,

as well as those objects that can be

affected by magnetism

Music

in first grade the expectations are that students will:
e Use their singing voice in F and G pentatonic

with the following notes: do, re, mi, sol, la

. , i
guarter notes, paired eighth notes, quarter fﬁ&
rests S

e Echo rhythmic patterns in simple meter with

Gordon rhythm syllables while patting/tapping/clapping a
steady macrobeat

* Move appropriately to musical cues and signals
o Interpret and respond to sounds (tempo changes} with

movement



You are your child’s most valuable support.
Please try to:

= Play games such as card playing, Candy Land, Chutes and Ladders checkers, chess, Yahtzee and Sorry!
e Create Scavenger Hunts for shapes around the house or outdoors.

1

e Measure objects and spaces (cloth, tape measures, rulers) around the house & yard.

» Use everyday objects to allow your child to count and group a collection of objects.

» Have your child count out money to pay for things at the store.

« Have your child create story problems to represent addition and subtraction of small numbers.

For example, “Ann had eight balloons. Then she gave three away, so she only had five left.”

» Encourage your child to “stick with it” whenever a problem seems difficult. This will help your child see

that everyone can learn with effort and perseverance.

s Praise your child when he or she makes an effort and share in the excitement when he or she solves
a problem or understands something for the first time.

e Visit Websites with number activities and fact practice. Use technology to help build your child’s
interest in reading. There are several websites where students can read books or articles online with
help. Libraries also have computers students can use to access those sites. Feel free to ask a librarian
or teacher for suggestions.

» Read to your child and have him or her read to you every day for at least 15 minutes. Pick out words
that migﬁt be new to your child or words that have multiple meanings. Discuss those words and how
they add to what the writer is saying.

o Ask your child to retell a story in his or her own words by telling what happened first, second, third,
etc.

o Askyour child to think about what the message of a story may be or what was learned from an
informational book. . '

o Look for opportunities in everyday places to build your child’s

~ vocabulary.

e Be sure your child has a library card. Children should select books in

which they are interested to develop a passion for reading. Many libraries

have book clubs and family activities that make reading fun for the entire

family.

e o Build a climate of wards at home. Conversation is the basis of writing.
When we're having fun, we're more

open to learning. When we're having Talk through ideas with them; help them discover what they want to say.

fun, we want to keep doing whatever Provide a suitable place for children to write with a variety of pencils,

we're doing.

The EPS Forum - http://www.enfieldtheforum.org/

Connecticut State Department of Education - http://ctcorestandards.org/ Enfield Public Schools
http://www.enfieldschools.org
The Smarter Balanced Testing Consortium - http://www.smarterbalanced.org/



Enfield Public Schools September 2014

Grade

Dear Families and Friends,

The Enfield Public Schools is pleased to present The Learning Brief, an overview of student learning in
elementary school. The Learning Brief articulates the skills, concepts and key understandings identified for
students at each grade level. Enfield’s curriculum is based on the Connecticut Core Standards and emphasizes
mastering the essential skills necessary in literacy and mathematics. By integrating the sciences, social
studies, technology, the arts, and physical education, students engage in learning experiences which develop
a holistic understanding of their world. The Enfield plan is a balanced approach to learning and features
project-based experiences allowing students to work collaboratively, creatively and critically. These
opportunities are carefully designed to support student growth in academics, personal development, social
interaction, and civic responsibility.

Enfield’s dedicated and talented teachers present the curriculum in rich and diverse ways in order to engage
each of our students. With the goal of maximizing each child’s potential, the teaching staff is able to accom-
modate children’s diverse needs, learning styles, experiences and interests while promoting continuous
educational gfowth. If you should have any questions about your child’s curriculum, your classroom teacher
is the best source of information. Your school’s principal is also happy to assist in any way.

Working together we can ensure our students flourish academically in a respectful and committed
environment dedicated to promoting the joy of learning. | thank you for your partnership. It is a privilege to
serve the students and families of Enfield. o

Warmest Regards,

Anne T. McKernan

Chief Academic Officer
amckernan@enfieidschools.org

Enfield’s Primary Schools

Enfield Street School Hazardville Memorial Henry Barnard MNathan Hale
1318 Enfield Street 68 North Maple Street 27 Shaker Road 5 Taylor Road
{860) 253-6565 {860) 763-7500 (860) 253—- 6540 {860) 763-8899
Katherine Reeves, Principal lames Graham, Principal Nancy Havyes, Principal Irene Roman, Principal
kreeves@enfieldschoois,org jeraham@enfieldschools.org nhayes@enfieldschools.org iroman@enfieldschools.org

Dr. leffrey A. Schumann Thomas J, Sirard
Superintendent of Enfield Public Schools Chairman, Enfield Board of Education
superintendent@enfieldschools.org tsirard@enfieldschools.org



English Language Arts

Students in second grade will gain more
skilis in reading, writing, speaking, and
listening. They continue to learn and
practice rules for matching sounds to
letters that malke up words, and they learn new concepts —
such as words that share the same root (e.g., add and
additional} — that help them figure out the meanings of
new words. They will think, talk, and write about what they
read in variety of texts, such as stories, books, articles, and
other sources of information including the Internet. Writing
will become an exciting way for your child to use newly
learned words and phrases to express ideas. As they write
and speak, second graders will be more attentive to the
formal and informal uses of English and will speil most
words correctly in their writing.

Expectations for all second graders include:

e Paying close attention to details, including illustrations
and graphics, in stories and books to answer who, what,
where, when, why, and how guestions
Determining the lesson or moral of stories, fables, and
folktales :

Using text features (e.g., captions, bold print, indexes)

to locate key facts or information efficiently

# Writing an opinion about a book he or she has read,
using important details from the materials to support
that opinion

e Writing stories that include a short sequence of events
and include a clear beginning, middle, and end

e Participating in shared research projects {e.g., read
books on a singte topic to produce a report}

e Taking part in conversations by linking his or her com-
ments to the remarks of others and asking and answer-
ing questions to gather additional information or
deepen understanding of the topic

e Retelling key information or Ideas from media or books
read aloud

¢ Producing, expanding, and
rearranging sentences (e.g., “The
boy watched the movie”; “The
little boy watched the movie”;
“The action movie was watched
by the little boy”)

e Determining the meaning of
the new word formed when a
known prefix or suffix is added to
a known word (happy/unhappy;
pain/painful/painless)

The Leaming Brief

Mathematics

In second grade students will extend their understanding
of place value to the hundreds place. They will use this place
value understanding to solve word problems, including
those involving length and other units of measure. Students
will continue to work on their addition and subtraction
skills, quickly and accurately adding and subtracting
numbers up through 20 and also working with numbers

up through 100. They will also buiid a foundation for
understanding fractions by working with shapes and
geometry,

Expectations for all second graders include:

= Quickly and accurately adding numbers together that
total up to 20 or less or subtracting from numbers up
through 20

= Solving one- or two-step word problems by adding or
subtracting numbers up through 100, including solving
problems with money A

e Understanding what the different HiT ﬂ
digits mean in a three-digit number

» Adding and subtracting three digit
numbers 5lels

s Measuring lengths of objects in
standard units such as inches and
centimeters

¢ Solving addition and subtraction
word problems involving length

« Breaking up a rectangle into same-size squares

¢ Dividing circles and rectangles into halves, thirds, or
fourths '

« Solving addition, subtraction, and comparison word
problems using information presented in a bar graph

s Writing equations to represent addition of equal
numbers

s Creating oral and written explanations of mathematical
concepts and processes

Fact Fluency in Second Grade

Second grade builds on the previous two years in developing
addition and subtraction fluency. Second graders are
required to build an understanding of and fluency with their
facts to 20.

Students use their LEGO® Build to

Express materials to explore concepts in

multiple areas of study.




Grade 2 _ .

Content areqa integration is an important tenet in the design and delivery of your child’s curriculum.
Connecting areas of study to one another and the real world is a major goal of Enfield’s curriculum planning.

Social Studies Science
The second grade Social Studies curriculum centers on the Science explarations in second grade guide students toward a
theme of neighborhood. Students will be introduced to the deeper understanding of the application of inguiry and in the use
concepts of immigration/migration through a study of their of science tools and vocabulary to observe, measure, describe,
ancestors. Students will extend beyond their neighborhood and explain the world around them. The second grade science
community by studying another culiure. Students will engage curriculurm focuses on three primary togics: ancient life, with a
In an exploration of a variety of concepts, including: focus on dinosaurs; weather, with a focus on the role of water;
e Understanding that rules, routines, and responsibilities and the properties and states of matter.
are needed for order, fairness, and safety Expectations in these areas include:
e Recognizing that a neighborhood is a blending of cultures _» Using the approach of scientific inquiry in a thoughtful and
through its citizens coordinated attempt to search out, describe, explain, and
¢ Realizing how a community of neighborhood functions predict natural phenomena
s Understanding that communities work » Asking detailed guestions about ancient life, weather and

precipitation, and forms of matter

e Making, measuring, and recording ohservaticns using tools
and mathematics to reach conclusions

e Expanding knowledge and sharing findings with each other
through speaking, listening, presenting, interpreting, reading,

together to both provide and receive
goods and services

s |dentifying and interpreting neighbor-
hood, United States, and world maps
using cardinal directions (map key and

compass rose) and writing e
» Recognizing major physical and human features such as e identifying and classifying the charac-
rural, urban, and suburban and how they affect the way teristics of different species of ancient
people live and work life, evaluating dinosaur adaptations,
- examining fossils, and considering

Physical Education and Health theories about the extinction of the
The mission of the Physical Education program is to educate dinosaurs
all students to their highest tevel of academic potential and to ® Describing the different forms of water

in the water cycle, and how the water cycle drives clouds and
precipitation -
e Exploring the nature of matter on earth: the characteristics
In second grade, units include basket- of the states of solids, liquids and gases, and how heating and
ball, bowling, cooperative games, cooling affects the state of matter
¥ coordination, cup stacking, dance, jump e Discussing how changes in the states of matter can affect

teach them the skills and knowledge necessary to lead a
healthy and physically active lifestyle.

6 rope, and throw[ng and catch[ng . human safety and the environment
Visual Arts - Music
As students participate in Visual Arts Education in second In second grade the expectations are that
grade, they wilt work creatively, independently and students will:
coliabaratively to; e Use their singing voice inFand G
e Be introduced to color mixing and establish a color/ohbject pentatonic with the following noies:
relationship dg, re, mi, sol, la

® Vary elements within their work to produce contrast and e Maintain a steady beat in simple meter with half notes,
recognize and create visual movement to s guarter notes, paired eighth notes, quarter rests
develop a focal point o Decode rhythmic patterns in simple meter with Gordon

e Create and respond to artwork related to a rhythm syllables while patting/tapping/clapping a steady
specific theme or subject macrobeat (ending on a quarter note)

o Describe, analyze and examine historical ¢ Improvise rhythm patterns in simple meter with Gordon
and culturai art forms rhythm syllables

¢ Describe, analyze and interpret the s Interpret and respond to musical stylistic changes with
significance of a work of art ) ' movement




You are your child’s most valuable support.
Please try to: .

o Play games such as card playing, Candy Land, Chutes and Ladders, checkers, chess, Yahtzee and Sorry!

« Create Scavenger Hunts for shapes around the house or outdoors.

» Measure objects and spaces (cloth tape measures, rulers) around the house and yard.

e Use everyday objects to allow your child to count and group a collection of objects.

» Have your child count out money to pay for things at the store.

o Have your child create story problems to represent adcfition and subtraction of small numbers.

For example, “Ann had eight balloons. Then she gave three away, so she only had five left.”

» Encourage your child to “stick with it” whenever a problem seems difficult. This will help your child
see that everyone can learn with effort and pe_rseverance.

o Praise your child when he or she makes an effort and share in the excitement when he or she
solves a problem or understands something for the first time.

o Visit websites with number activities and fact practice.

» Use technology to help build your child’s interest in reading. There are several websites where
students can read books or articles online with help. Libraries also have computers students can use
to access those sites. Feel free to ask a librarian or teacher for suggestions.

s Read to your child and have him or her read to you every day for at least 15 minutes. Pick out
words that might be new to your child or words that have multiple meanings. Discuss those words
and how they add to what the writer is saying.

o Askyour child to retell a story in his or her own words by telling

what happened first, second, etc.

s Askyour child to think about what the message of a story may

be or what was learned from an informational book.

» Look for opportunities in everyday places to build your child’s
vocabulary.

s Be sure your child has a library card. Children should select

books in which they are interested to develop a passion for

When we're having fun, we're more open
to learning. When we're having fun, we reading. Many libraries have book clubs and family activities
want to keep doing whatever we're doing.

that make reading fun for the entire family.

The EPS Forum - http://www.enfieldtheforum.org/

Enfield Public Schools

http://www.enfieldschools.org

Connecticut State Department of Education - http://ctcorestandards.org/

The Smarter Balanced Testing Consortium - http://www.smarterbalanced.org/



Enfield Public Schools September 2014

Grade

Dear Families and Friends,

The Enfield Public Schools is pleased to present The Learning Brief, an overview of student learning in
elemeni.:ary school. The Learning Brief articulates the skills, concepts and key understandings identified for
students at each grade level. Enfield’s curriculum is based on the Connecticut Core Standards and
emphasizes mastering the essential skills necessary in literacy and mathematics. By integrating the sciences,
social studies, technology, the arts, and physical education, students engage in learning experiences which
develop a holistic understanding of their world. The Enfield plan is a balanced approach to learning and
features project-based experiences allowing students to work collaboratively, creatively and critically. These

“opportunities are carefully designed to support student growth in academics, personal development, social
interaction, and civic responsibility.

Enfield’s dedicated and talented teachers present the curriculum in rich and diverse ways in order to engage
each of our students. With the goal of maximizing each child’s potential, the teaching staff is able to accom-
modate children’s diverse needs, learning styles, experiences and interests while promoting continuous
educational growth. If you should have any questions about your child’s curriculum, your classroom teacher
is the best source of information. Your school’s principal is also happy to assist in any way.

Working together we can ensure our students flourish academically in a respectful and committed
environment dedicated to promoting the joy of learning. | thank you for your partnership. It is a privilege
to serve the students and families of Enfield. '

Warmest Regards,
Anne T. McKernan
Chief Academic Officer

amckernan@enfieldschools.org

Enfield’s Intermediate Schools

Edgar J. Parkman Prudence Crandali Eli Whitney
165 Weymouth Road 150 Brainard Road 94 Middle Road
(860) 253-6570 {860) 253-6464 {860} 253~ 7540
Maureen Sampl, Principal Altressa Cox-Blackwell, Principal Sandra Ingalls, Principal
msampl@enfieldschools.org acoxblackwell@enfieldschools.org singalls@enfieldschools.org

Dr. leffrey A. Schumann Thomas ). Sirard
Superintendent of Enfield Public Schools Chairman, Enfield Board of Education
superintendent@enfieldschools.org tsirard@enfieldschools.org



The Learning Brief

English Language Arts ‘ Mathematics

Third grade is a pivotal year for your child. Learning to read Our main instructional focus in third grade is on represent-
with fluency and confidence will serve as a foundation for ing, relating and operating on whole numbers, initially with
the reading demands in later grades. By practicing with sets of objects. Within the study of whole numbers students
learning-to-read strategies, your child will reliably be able to work on both learning number and what it represents, as
make sense of muiti-syllable words in books. He or she will well as addition and subtraction concepts. An additional
come to appreciate that words have meanings that are not area of focus is on describing shapes and space; exploring

literal {e.g., a piece of cake) and have relationships to other
words (e.g., company and companion). Recognizing and
understanding words will help your child read increasingly
challenging storles and books and build knowledge about
the world around him or her. By the end of the year, your
child also wili be writing clear sentences and paragraphs cn
a range of topics, drawing on an expanding vocabulary.

Expectations for all third graders include:

» Reading closely to find main ideas and supporting
details in a story

» Describing the logical connection between particular
sentences and paragraphs in stories (e.g., first, second,
third; cause and effect)

» Comparing the most important points and key details
praesented in two books on the same topic

e Learning the rules of spoken and written English

e Learning and using new words, including words related
to specific subjects (such as science words})

e Writing opinions or explanations that group related

. information and develop topics with facts and details

® Writing stories that establish a situation and include
details and clear sequences of events that describe the
actions, thoughts, and feelings of characters

= Independently conducting short research projects that
build knowledge about various topics

» Asking and answering questions about-information he
or she hears from a speaker or while participating in
classroom discussions, offering appropriate elaboration
and detail that build on what others have said

o Reading stories and poems aloud fluently, without
pausing to figure out what each word means .

® Distinguishing the literal 3nd non-literal meanings of
words, such as something’s fishy and cold shoulder

® Spelling correctly and consulting dictionaries to clarify
meanings of words

"The difference between the
right word and the almost right
word is the difference between
lightning and lightening bug.”

- Mark Twain

the identification of two- and three-dimensional shapes in
the werld around them.

Expectations for all third graders include:

Understanding and explaining what it means to multiply
or divide numbers

Multiplying all one-digit numbers
from memory (knowing their
times table)

Multiplying one-digit numbers by
muitiples of 10 {such as 20, 30, 40)
Solving two-step word problems
using addition, subtraction,
multiplication, and division
Understanding the concept of area
Relating the measurement of area to multiplication and
division

Understanding fractions as numbers

Understanding and identifying a fraction as a numher
on a number line

Comparing the size of two fractions

Expressing whole numbers as fractions and identifying
fractions that are equal to whole numbers (for example,
recoghizing that 3% and 3 are the same number)
Measuring weights and volumes and solving word
problems involving these measurements

Representing and interpreting data

" Fact Fiuency in Grade 3

Third grade is the year students are tasked with learning
their multiplication and division facts. Third Graders are
required to build an understanding of and fluency with their
facts within 100.

Students use their
LEGO® WeDo Robotics
materials to explore
concepts in multiple

areas of study.




Grade 3

Content drea'integration is an important tenet in the design and delivery of your child’s curriculum.
Connecting areas of study te one another and the real world is a goal of Enfield’s curriculum planning.

Social Studies
The third grade Social Studies curriculum centers on the
theme of town. The primary focus on the Town of Enfield
formally introduces students to the study of history, The
study of Enfield also serves as a springboard for students to
understand how communities organize themselves politicaily
and economijcally. Students will engage in an exploration of a
variety of concepts, including:

* Examining the impact of the community and how it impacts
career choices

e Analyzing the economic factors and effects on Enfield
regarding goods and services, producers and consumers

# Recognizing the leaders of his/her town, state & country

e Analyzing their roles as citizens through their understand-
ing of laws in relation to their school, town and country

e |dentifying and interpreting map keys in relation to any
given map inciuding the compass rose {cardinal and inter-
mediate directions)

e Exploring the history and
development of the Town of
Enfield by focusing on first
settlers, historical figures
and historical places

Physical Education and Heaith

The mission of the Physical Education program is to educate
all students to their highest level of academic potential and
to teach them the skills and knowledge necessary to tead a
heaithy and physically active lifestyle.

Third grade units include basketball, bowling,
cooperative games, coordination, cup stacking,
dance, fitness, jump rope, racquet sports
throwing and catching, and volleybail .

Visual Arts

As students participate in Visual Arts Education in third
grade, they will work independently and collaboratively to:
= Refine manipulative skills such as fastening techniques,
cutting, curling, bending, folding, and overlapping

» Organize ideas and present them visually

¢ Define and respond with a working art vocabulary

e Use color for its intended meaning; to
evcke emotion

e Demonstrate knowledge of rudimentary
perspective such as background, middle
ground, and foreground

@ Integrate art making subjects and themes
with other disciplines

Science

Science explorations in third grade introduce students to more
in-depth examinations of natural phenomena. Using appropri-
ate science tools and vocabulary to observe, measure, describe,
and explain the world around them, students often work
collaboratively to expiore their science topics through inquiry-

based projects. The science curriculum focuses on three primary

topics: animals, habitats, and biomes; rocks and minerals; and
simple machines.
Expectations in these areas inciude:
® Using an advanced approach to scientific
inquiry to thoughtfully search out,
describe, explain, and predict natural
phenomena
s Asking detailed questions about animals
and their habitats, biomes on Earth, geology and soils, and
the functions of simple machines

s Making models, measuring, and recording observations using

tools and mathematics to reach conclusions
e Expanding knowledge and sharing findings with each other

through speaking, listening, presenting, interpreting, reading,

and writing

e Exploring the characteristics of Earth’s different biomes,
complete with the ecology of their habitats, food webs,
predator-prey retationships, and human impacts on ecology

e |dentifying and classifying the different types of rocks and
minerals, exploring their uses by man, and considering the
impact of erosion in soil formation

® Comparing and contrasting different uses of earth materials
for reuse and recycling

e Discovering the characteristics of different kinds of simpie
machines (lever, inclined plane, etc.), and identifying

- examples of them in real life

e Demonstrating how the forces and motion affect the ability
to do work

Music

In third grade the expectations are that students will;

e Use their singing vaoice in F and G Major with the following
notes: do, re, mi, fa, sol, la

# Sing songs a cappelia in a range of 5-7 notes

® Maintain a steady beat in simple meter with
half notes, quarter notes, paired eighth notes,
half rests, quarter rests, ties

¢ Decode rhythmic patterns in simple meter
with Gordon rhythm syllables white patting/
tapping/
clapping a steady macrobeat or microbeat (ending on
paired eighth notes)

o Move appropriately to musical cues and signals such as
performing carrect movements to folk dances

"



You are your child’s most valuable support.
Please try to: .

« Play games such as checkers, chess, Yahtzee, Sorry, Monopoly, Risk, Othello, or card games.

o Have your child create a job plan/schedule for the yard or house.

= Have your child use money to pay for things at the store and mentally calculate the change they
should receive. |

» Have your child create number riddles for the family to solve.

» Encourage your child to “stick with it” whenever a problem seems difficult. This will help your child
see that everyone can learn with effort and perseverance. '

« Praise your child when he or she makes an effort and share in the excitement when he or she solves
a problem or understands something for the first time.

» Visit websites with number activities and fact practice. Strategy planning games support problem
solving.

» Use technology to help build your child’s interest in reading. There are several websites where
students can read books or articles online with help. Libraries also have computers students can use
o access those sites. Feel free to ask a librarian or teacher for suggestions.

o Have your child read every day for at least 20 minutes. Discuss interesting words or phrases they
read and how they add to what the writer is saying.

e Ask your child to retell a story in his or her own words.

s Ask your child to think about what was learned from an informational book or magazine.

s Look for opportumtles in everyday places to build your child’s vocabulary.

o : » Be sure your child has a library card. Children should
select books in which they are interested to develop a
passion for reading. Many libraries have book clubs and
family activities that make reading fun for the entire
family.

» Build a climate of words at home. Conversation is the
basis of writing. Talk through ideas with them; help
them discover what they want to say.

When we're having fun, we're more open to
learning. When we're having fun, we want to
keep doing whatever we're doing.

The EPS Forum - hitp://www.enfieldtheforum.org/

Enfield Pubiic Schools

http://www.enfieldschools.org

Connecticut State Department of Education - http://ctcorestandards.org/

The Smarter Balanced Testing Consortium - http://www.smarterbalanced.org/



Enfield Public Schools ' ' September 2014

Grade

Dear Families and Friends,

The Enfield Public Schools is pieased to present The Learning Brief, an overview of student learning in
elementary school. The Learning Brief articulates the skills, concepts and key understandings identified

for students at each grade level. Enfield’s curriculum is based on the Connecticut Core Standards and
emphasizes mastering the essential skills necessary in literacy and mathematics. By integrating the sciences,
social studies, technology, the arts, and physical education, students engage in learning experiences which
develop a holistic understanding of their world. The Enfield plan is a balanced approach to learning and
features project-based experiences allowing students to work collaboratively, creatively and critically. These
opportunities are carefully designed to support student growth in academics, personal development, social
interaction, and civic responsibility.

Enfield's dedicated and talented teachers present the curriculum in rich and diverse ways in order to

engage each of our students. With the goal of maximizing each child’s potential, the teaching staff is able

to accommodate children’s diverse needs, learning styles, experiences and interests while promoting
continuous educational growth. If you should have any questions about your child’s curriculum, your
classroom teacher is the best source of information. Your school’s principal is also happy to assist in any way.

Working together we can ensure our students flourish academically in a respectful and committed
environment dedicated to promoting the joy of learning. | thank you for your partnership. It is a privilege to
serve the students and families of Enfield.

Warmest Regards,

Anne T. McKernan
Chief Academic Officer
amckernan@enfieldschools.org

Enfield’s Intermediate Schools

Edgar J. Parkman Prudence Crandall Eli Whitney
165 Weymouth Road 150 Brainard Road 94 Middle Road
(860) 253-6570 {860) 253-6464 (860) 253~ 7540
Maureen Sampl, Principal Altressa Cox-Blackwell, Principal Sandra Ingalls, Principal
msampl@enfieldschools.org acoxblackwell@enfieldschools.org singalls@enfieldschools.org

Dr. Jeffrey A. Schumann Thomas J. Sirard
Superintendent of Enfield Public Schools Chairman, Enfield Board of Education
superintendent@enfieldschools.org tsirard@enfieldschools.org



English Language Arts

Building the stamina and skills to read challenging fiction,
nonfiction, and other materials is fundamental in fourth
grade. Your child will continue to learn about the world as
well as build vocabulary skilis by reading more complicated
stories and poems from different cuitures and a range of
books on history, science, art, and music. Students also will
make important strides in their ability to explain plainly and
in detail'what a book says; both explicitly and what is
implied from its details. Your child will be writing effective
summaries, book reports, and descriptions of characters or
events that use correct grammar and punctuation.

Expectations for all fourth graders
include: E s
e Describing the basic elements of
stories (such as characters, events,
and settings} by drawing on specific

details in the text .

Paying close attention to key features of informational

books and articles: these include understanding the

main and supporting ideas; being able to compare and

contrast information; and explaining how the author

uses facts, details, and evidence to support particutar

points

e Comparing ideas, characters, events, and settings in
stories and myths from different cultures

= \Writing summaries or opinions about topics supported
with a set of well-organized facts, details, and examples

¢ independently conducting short research projects on

different aspects of a topic using evidence from books

and the Internet

Paraphrasing and responding to information presented

in discussions, such as comparing and contrasting ideas

and analyzing evidence that speakers use to support

particular points

» Reporting orally on a topic or telling a story with enough
facts and details

» Writing complete sentences with correct capitalization
and spelling '

® Relating words that are common in reading to words
with similar meanings {synonyms} and to their
opposites (antonyms)

"The difference between
the right word and the
almost right word is the

difference between light-

ning and lightening bug."

- Mark Twain

The Leaming Brief

Mathematics

In fourth grade your child will use addition, subtraction,
multiplication, and division to solve word problems, includ-
ing problems involving measurement of volume, mass, and
fime. Students will continue to build

their understanding of fractions— 0 1
creating equai fractions, comparing the L L
size of fractions, adding and subtracting £ £ £ %+ £ £ £

fractions, and multiplying fractions by
whole numbers. They will also start to
understand the relationship between
fractions and decimals.

Expectations for alf fourth graders include:

» Adding and subtracting whole numbers up to 1 million
quickly and accurately

e Solving multi-step word problems, including preblems
involving measurement and converting measurements
from larger to smaller units

o Multiplying and dividing multi-digit numbers

s Extending understanding of fractions by comparing the
size of two fractions with different numerators and
different denominators

s Creating equal fractions (3/4 = 3x2/4x2 = &/8)

¢ Adding and subtracting fractions with the same
denominator

e Building fractions from smalter fractions such as:
(3/8=1/8 + LB8+1/8)

& Connecting addition and subtraction of whole numbers
1o multiplying fractions by whole numbers

¢ Connecting addition of fractions to the concept of angle
measurement

e Representing and interpreting data

e Converting fractions with denominators of 10 or 100
into decimals

e Locating decimals on a number line

¢ Comparing decimals and fractions using the symbols
> (more than), = {equal te}, and < {less than}

Fact Fluency Fourth Grade

By fourth grade students should have mastered the basic
facts in ali four operations. Ongoing assessment of mixed
fluency to improve speed and accuracy will occur. Students
should become more capable of mental math application of
all basic facts during the year.

Students use their
LEGO® StoryStarter
materials to explore
concepts in multiple
areas of study.




Grade 4

Content area integration is an important tenet in the design and delivery of your child’s curriculum.
Connecting areas of study to one another and the real world is the goal of Enfield’s curriculum planning.

Social Studies

The fourth grade Social Studies curriculum eenters on the
theme of state. Students begin with a study of Connecticut.
Students will examine Connecticut’s placement on a map of the
world and then expand their study {
to a geographical, economic, and
political overview of the regions of
the United States. Students will
engage in an explaration of a variety
of concepts, including: £ :
e Exploring the history and deve!opment of Connecticut by
focusing on first settlers, the river towns, the Pequot War,
The Fundamental Orders, and The Charter of 1662
e ldentifying important state symbols, facts, and people of
Connecticut
s Analyzing the economic factors and effects on Connecticut
in regards to goods and services, producers and consumers
s Comparing the state of Connecticut to the five regions of
the United States in regards to geography, economic, and
political aspects of today’s culture
s |dentifying andinterpreting various maps

Physical Education and Health

The mission of the Physical Education program
is to educate ali students to their highest level
of academic potential and to teach them the

skills and knowledge necessary to lead a
healthy and physically active lifestyle.

Feurth grade units include basketball, bowling, cooperative
games, coordination, cup stacking, dance, fithess, Frisbee, golf,
soccer, jump rope, and throwing and catching. , and volleyball.

Visual Arts
As students participate in Visual Arts Education in fourth
grade, they will work independently and collaboratively to:
e introduction to watercolor techniques such as wash,
dry brush and resist
e Organize ideas and present them
visually
e Experiment with 3 variety of media
e Use the elements of art and principals of design to com-
municate ideas including:
» Demonstrate a knowledge of depth
= Incorporate movement using a variety of art media
+ Vary elements in a composition to create contrast
» Apply a focal dominance in composition through
line shape and color

Science

Science explorations In fourth grade expand students’ under-
standing of animal life, land forms, and energy. Through the use
of models, experiments, and projects, students often work
collaboratively on inquiry-based projects using appropriate
science tools and vocabulary to observe, measure, describe, and
explain the world around them. The Fourth Grade science
curriculum focuses on three primary topies: classification of
animal life; landforms and the rock cycle; and forms of energy.,

Expectations in these areas include:

- e Using an advanced approach to scientific inquiry to thought-
fully search out, describe, explain, and predict natural
phenomena

e Asking detailed questions about animals, landforms, and

energy

e Making models, measuring, and recording observations using
tools and mathematics to reach conclusions

e Expanding knowledge and sharing findings with each other
through speaking, listening, presenting, interpreting, reading,
and writing

e Examining the characteristics of different

animal life, classifying vertebrates and inverte-

brates, and evaluating animal adaptations for

survival

e Considering human needs for nutrition and impacts on
animals

e Explaining how the rock cycle impacts Earth’s surface and
helps create landforms on Earth

e Describing how landfoerms affect climate, animal and plant
life, and human resources, especially in our

. geographic region

e Examining the wave nature of energy
through a detailed study of light, sound,
and the behavior of waves

Music
In fourth grade the expectations are that students will:
s Use their singing voice in F and G Major with the following
notes: do, re, mi, fa, soj, la, ti, do
@ Sing songs a cappella in a range of 6-8 notes
» Maintain a steady beat in simple meter with whole notes,
dotted half notes, half notes, quarter nctes, paired eighth
notes, whole rests, half rests, quarter rests, ties; and in
compound meter with dotied guarter
notes, guarier notes, single eighth notes
e Read and perform “Pierrot,” “Lightly Row,”
and "“Ode to Joy” on the recorder
» Read and notate music in the treble clef
{from first line E through fifth line F}




You are your child’s most valuable support.

Please try to:

2

The EPS Forum - http://www.enfieldtheforum.org/

Play games such as checkers, chess, Yahtzee, Sorry, Monopoly, Risk, Othello, or card games.

Have your child create a job plan/schedule for the yard or house.

Have your child use money to pay for things at the store and mentally calculate the change they should

receive,

Have your child create number riddles for the family to solve.

Encourage your child to “stick with it” whenever a problem seems difficult. This will help your child see

that everyone can learn with effort and perseverance. '

Praise your child when he or she makes an effort and share in the excitement when he or she solves a

problem or understands something for the first time. .

Visit Wehsites with number activities and fact practice. Strategy planning games support problem

solving.

Use technology to help build your child’s interest in readmg There are several websites where students

can read books or articles online with help. Libraries also have computers students can use to access

those sites. Feel free to ask a librarian or teacher for suggestions.

Have your child read every day for at least 20 minutes. Discuss interesting words or phrases they read

and how they add to what the writer is saying.

Ask your child to retell a story in his or her own words.

Ask your child to think about what was learned from an informational book or magazine.

Look for opportunltles in everyday places to build your child’s vocabulary.

' o - e Be sure your child has a library card. Children should

select books in which they are interested to develop a
passion for reading. Many libraries have book clubs and
family activities that make reading fun for the entire
family.

» Build a climate of words at home. Conversation is the
basis of writing. Talk through ideas with them; help

R them discover what they want to say.

When we're having fun, we're more open to
learning. When we're having fun, we want to
keep doing whatever we're doing.

Connecticut State Department of Education - http://ctcorestandards.org/ Enfield Public Schools

htep://www.enfieldschools.org

The Smarter Balanced Testing Consortium - http://www.smarterbalanced.org/



Enfield Public Schools September 2014

Grade

Dear Families and Friends,

The Enfield Public Schools is pleased to present The Learning Brief, an overview of student learning in
elementary school. The Learning Brief articulates the skills, concepts and key understandings identified for
students at each grade level. Enfield’s curriculum is based on the Connecticut Core Standards and empha-
sizes mastering the essential skills necessary in literacy and mathematics. By integrating the sciences, social
studies, technology, the arts, and physical education, students engage in learning experiences which develop
a holistic understanding of their world. The Enfield plan is a balanced approach to learning and features
project-based experiences allowing students to work collahoratively, creatively and critically. These
opportunities are carefully designed to support student growth in academics, personal development, social
interaction, and civic responsibility.

Enfield’s dedicated and talented teachers present the curriculum in rich and diverse ways in order to engage
each of our students. With the goal of maximizing each child’s potential, the teaching staff is able to accom-
modate children’s diverse needs, learning styles, experiences and interests while promoting continuous
educational growth. If you should have any questions about your child’s curriculum, your classroom teacher
is the best source of information. Your school’s principal is also happy to assist in any way.

Working together we can ensure our students flourish academically in a respectful and committed
environment dedicated to promoting the joy of learning. | thank you for your partnership. It is a privilege to
serve the students and families of Enfield.

Warmest Regards,

Anne T. McKernan

Chief Academic Officer
amckarnan @enfieldschools.org

Enfield’s Intermediate Schools

Edgar l. Parkman Prudence Crandall Eli Whitney
165 Weymouth Road 150 Brainard Road 94 Middle Road
(860) 253-6570 (860) 253-6464 {860) 253— 7540
Maureen Sampl, Principal Altressa Cox-Blackwell, Principal Sandra Ingalls, Principal

msampl@enfieldschools.org acoxblackwell @enfieldschools.org singalls@enfieldschools.org

br. Jeffrey A. Schumann Thomas J. Sirard
Superintendent of Enfield Public Schools Chairman, Enfield Board of Education
superintendent@enfieldschools.org tsirard@enfieldschools.org



English Language Arts

By fifth grade your child will read widely and deeply from a
range of high-quality, increasingly challenging fiction and
nonfiction from diverse cultures and time periods. Building
knowledge about subjects through research projects and
responding analytically to literary and informational sources
wil! be key to your child’s continuing success, Your child will
write stories or essays that are several paragraphs long. By
devoting significant time and effort to producing numerous
written pieces over short and extended timeframes
throughout the year, he or she also will gain
control over many conventions of grammar,
usage, and punctuation as well as learn
ways to make himself or herself under-
stood.

Expectations for all fifth graders inciude:

e Sumrmarizing the key details of stories, dramas, poems,
and nonfiction materials, including their themes or main
ideas

tdentifying and judging evidence that supports particular
ideas in an author's argument to change a reader’s point
of view

integrating information from several print and digital
sources to answer questions and salve problems

Writing opinions that offer reasoned arguments and
provide facts and examples that are logically grouped to
support the writer’s peint of view '
Writing stories, real or imaginary, that unfold naturally
and developing the plot with dialogue, descripticn, and
effective pacing of the acticn

Coming to classroom discussions prepared, then engaging
fully and thoughtfully with others {e.g., contributing accu-
rate, relevant information; elaborating on the remarks of
others; synthesizing ideas)

Reporting on a topic or presénting an opinion with his or
her own words, a logical sequence of ideas, sufficient facts
and details, and formal English when appropriate
Expanding, combining, and reducing sentences to improve
meaning, interest, and style of writing

Building knowledge of academic words with an emphasis
on those that signal a contrast in ideas or logical relation-
ships, such as on the other hand, similarly, and therefore
Producing wriiing on the computer

Students use their
LEGO® Build to Express
materials to explore
concepts in multiple -
areas of study,

The Leaming Brief

Mathematics
in fifth grade, students will build their understanding of the
place value system by working with decimals up to the
hundredths place. Students will alse add, subtract, and
multiply fractions, including fractiens with unlike denomina-
tors. They will continue to expand their geometry and
measurement skills, learning the concept
of volume and measuring the volume of a
solid figure.

Expectations for all fifth graders include:

e Quickly and accurately multiplying multi
digit whole numbers

e Dividing numbers with up to four digits by two digit
numbers

e Using exponents to express powers of 10 (in 102, 2 is the
exponent)

e Reading, writing, and comparing decimals to the
thousandths place

e Adding, subtracting, muitiplying, and dividing decimals to
the hundredths place

= Writing and interpreting mathematical expressions using
symbols such as parentheses. For example, “add 8 and 7,
then multiply by 2” can be written as 2x(8+7).

o Adding and subtracting fractions with unlike denominators
{bottom numbers) by converting them to fractions with
matching denominators

e Multiplying fractions by whole numbers and other fractions

® Dividing fractions by whole numbers and whole numbers by
fractions _

e Analyzing and determining relationships between
numerical patterns '

e Measuring volume using muitiplication and addition

Fact Fluency in Fifth Grade
By fifth grade students should be able to use their basic facts

- in alt four operations with flexibility in both mental math and

paper and pencil computation. Ongoing assessment will be
used to assure speed and accuracy is practiced and
maintained.

Physical Education and Health

The mission of the Physical Education program is to educate
all students to their highest level of academic potential and
to teach them the skills and knowledge necessary to lead a
healthy and physicaily active lifestyle.

Fifth grade units include basketbali, bowling,
cooperative games, coordination, cup
stacking, dance, fitness, Frishee, golf, soccer,
jump rope, throwing and catching, and
volleyball.




Grade b

Content ared mtegratlon is an important tenet in the des:gn and delivery of vour child’s curriculum.
Connecting areas of study to one another and the real world is the goal of Enfield’s curriculum planning.

Social Studies

The fifth grade Social Studies curriculum centers on the theme
of American History. Students will examine the explorers
from different European societies, their travel, and the impact
of their contact with indigenous peoples. Students will also
investigate why European naticns colonized, who the
colonists were, why they settled where they did, and how
they organized themselves politically, economically, sociaily,
and religiously. Students will explore the events, actions, and
reasons that led to the breakdown of ties between the
colonists and Great Britain leading to the American Revolution
and the Independence Movement.

Students will engage in an exploration of a variety of

concepts, including:

e Comparing and contrasting the motivation, significance, and
achievements of major European
explorers

e Examining the impact of European
exploration and colonization of
Native Americans

e Analyzing and interpreting the
geographic, political, and
economic factors of the Colonial Era

e Describing and explaining the growing tension and immedi-
ate series of events that led the American colonists to
declare independence from Britain in 1776

e ldentifying the significant battles of the American Revolu-
tion and appreciate the contributions of the heroes and
heroines to United States history

e Recognizing the significance the Declaration of
Independence to our history

Music

In fifth grade the expectations are that students will;

» Use their singing voice in F and G Major with
the following notes: do, re, mi, fa, sol, la, ti, ‘iﬁf‘
do; and'in d and e minor with the following -
notes: la, ti, do, re, mi, sol :{&

o Maintain a steady beat in simple meter with ...~
whole notes, dotted half notes, haif notes, -'
dotted quarter notes, quarter notes, paired eighth notes,
single eighth notes, whole rests, half rests, guarter rests,
ties; and in compound meter with dotted guarter notes,
guarter notes, single eighth notes, three beamed eighth
notes

e Read and notate music in treble clef {from middie C to first
ledger iine A above the staff)

e Recoghize and identify the instruments family (strings,
woodwinds, brass and percussion)

Science

Science explorations in fifth grade expand students’ understand-
ing of animat life, land forms, and energy. Through the use of
madels, experiments, and projects, students often work collabo-
ratively on inquiry-based projects using appropriate science tools
and vocabulary to observe, measure, describe, and explain the
world around them. The fifth grade science curriculum focuses
on three primary topics: classification of animat life; landforms
and the rock cycle; and forms of energy.

Expectations in these areas include:

e Using an advanced approach to scientific inquiry to thought-
fully search out, describe, expiain, and predict natural
phenomena

e Asking detailed questions about ecosystems, astronomy,
electricity, and magnetism

e Making models, measuring, and recordir.g observations using
tools and mathematics to reach conclusions

¢ Expanding knowledge and sharing findings with each other
through speaking, listening, presenting, interpreting, reading,
and writing

s Comparing and contrasting the ecology, climate, vegetation
and culture of the biomes of the world

¢ Discussing the characteristics of space,

including galaxies and cur own solar system,

the sun, planets, and the Earth’s relative
position in space

e Analyzing the relationships among the
Earth, Sun, and Moon, |ncludmg gravity, phases of the moon,
and tides

e Exploring the forms of energy involved in
electricity and magnetism

e Considering the human safety concerns

- regarding electricity

Visual Arts

As students participate in Visual Arts Education in fifth grade,

they will work independently and collaboratively to:

o Understand, select, and apply media, techniques and
processes as well as elements and organizational principals
of art

@ Consider, select and apply a range of
subject matter, symbols and ideas

e Understand the Visual Arts in relation to
history and cultures

¢ Reflect upon, describe, analyze, interpret
and evaluate their own and other’s work

e Make connections between Visual Arts,
other disciplines and daily life

e Understand and apply technology media
techniques and processes to communicate intended meaning




You are your child’s most valuable support.
Please try to:

e Play games such as checkers, chess, Yahtzee, Sorry, Monopoly, Risk, Othello, or card games.
e Have your child create a job plan or schedule for the yard or house.

« Have your child use money to pay for things at the store and mentally calculate the change they should
receive.

o Have your child create number riddles for the family to solve.

o Encourage your child to “stick with it” whenever a problem seems difficult. This will help your child see
that everyone can learn with effort and perseverance.

e Praise your child when he or she makes an effort and share in the excitement when he or she solves a
problem or understands something for the first time.

» Visit websites with number activities and fact practice. Strategy planning games support problem
solving.
» Use technology to help build your child’s interest in reading. There are several websites where students

can read books or articles online with help. Libraries also have computers students can use to access
those sites. Feel free to ask a librarian or teacher for suggestions.

» Have your child read every day for at least 20 minutes. Discuss interesting words or phrases they read
and how they add to what the writer is saying.

o Ask your child to retell a story in his or her own words.

s Ask your child to think about what was learned from an
informational book or magazine.

« Look for opportunities in everyday places to build your
child’s vocabulary.

s Be sure your child has a library card. Children should
select books in which they are interested to develop a
passion for reading. Many libraries have book clubs and
family activities that make reading fun for the entire

- family.
When we're having fun, we're more open to » Build a climate of words at home. Conversation is the
Ieam':g' Whe.n we're having ffm’ we want to basis of writing. Talk through ideas with them; help
eep doing whatever we're dolng. .
them discover what they want to say.

The EPS Forum - http://www.enfieldtheforum.org/

Enfield Public Schools

httn://www.enfieldschools.org

Connecticut State Department of Education - http://ctcorestandards.org/

The Smarter Balanced Testing Consortium - http://www.smarterbalanced.org/



e B _

Vision: A world class school system
Mission: Striving to inspire and develop each individual’s gifis and talents
Spirit: Committed to life-long learning

O u r P r o m | s e s




I«'w‘em th [0t

RENOVATE TEMB RCGERS (Rouired for LL 1o 161 o) [SUMMER S

HREMOVATE W\C:‘\TED T' hAF SPET} ROOM {SUNNE 0: 27 jun-1§"

0} 29-Jun- 157

RENOYATE VACATED GUIDANGE COMPUTER LABROOM [SUMME:. |~ 40, 40 Z7-dunj6"

?(ENDVATI‘ VAGATED MP GIFRLS LOGKER ROOM [BUMMER 2048) T T T MO ST W

" AWING CENTER STAIR - STEEL 6 CONGRETE INFLL (GUNKER 2./

AVAING SOUTH STAIR - ABATE&ﬁEMD o 20 “30: 4
: 25-Jan-16

FEOE

[ CGRHEDOR REND HUMMEH :er) T ) ) 240-Jun-15"

s

2o-Fesid

. GEKarih

EZD C-1 CURRIDOR RENG! (SUMMER 2016)

RN b
FENOVATE TEWP AGCESS (Raqured for LL 1o 151 oo
HENOVATE VACGATED GLEDANGE COMPUTER LaR &
RENOVATE VACATED TEMP SFED ROOM [SUMMER
PEROVATE VACATED TEMP BIRLS LOCKER AOONW

pizic] j\IA"'.\I'\HNG RORTH STAR - ABATE & DEMO

1 ERISTING STRUCTURE STRUGCTURAL MOBIBICATIONS
[ FOOTINGS
B STRUCTURAL FRAME! DETARLECKING & STAIR
4 UTILITES
i:_il ROOF BLOGKNG! FARAPET WORK
F] EXTERIGR WALL MASDNRY & FRAMING/ACAADRG
0 GHRADEFREPPLACE 506 ‘
£ MEW ROOFING/ EX!STENG ROOF MOD!FICATIC}NS
CLRTAIN WALLFAAME & GLAZING
£ INTERIOR FINISHES
& AWING NORTH STAIR COMPLETED

" AWHNG CENTER STAIR - ARATE 8 DEMG [SUMMER 2018)

CT.Q AWING CENTER QTA!“! STEEL & CONCRETE INFILL {SUMMER 2015 i
E;"WWJ AVANG SOUTH STAIR - ABATE & DEMG i

FZ1 AWING SOUTH STAIR - STEEL A CONCRETE SMFILL

7 PHASER:L A2, C-1 L1 BIM COORDINATION :
G PHASEAT, 42, C-1 L1 BiM COGRDINATION APPAOVED
ET1 PHASEA-3, A2, -1 LF DUCT FABRICATION
I HVAC ROUGHIN
ELECTRICAIFASECURHITY HOUGH-IN
CREE MECHANICALPLUMEING ROUGH-IN
: B INTERIDR WALL FRAMING
RS (NWALL METY TEST INSPECTIONS
: B BOARDITAFERRINE WALLSGEILINGS & SOFFITS
B CELNG GRID )
B CEILING DROPS - RGD'SIFIXTURES
ARCHITESTUHAL #IMISHES - MILLWORKELOGRINGF
$ FIRST LEVEL COMPLETED

PHASE A1, A-2, G-1 L2 Bidt COURDINATION
PHASE A1, A2, G-1 L2 BIM GODRDINATION APPROVED
EE] PHASE AL A2, G-1 L2 DUCT FABTICATICN

[ HVAC ROUGH-IN

(25 BLECTRICALFNSECURETY ROUGH-IN
MAECHANICALPLUNMBING HOLIGHAN

[ . INTERIOR WALL FRAMING

Lo B INWALLMEP! TEST] INSPECTIONS

£] BOARDATAVEPIIME WALLS/ICEILINGS & SOFFITS”
£} GELING GRID

ARDHITECTURAL FINIGHES - MILLWORIGELOORINGAINASH PAIN)

';%m.-t Data: 30-Aprid R A ENFIELD HIGH SCHOOLS CONSOLIDATION
{Finish Date: 20-Jan-17 Al s B B

Whals Date: 21-Aug-14 ERRE e Vian

SF}un Pate  04-Sepl4 16:40 el Resibing Yot 9a-5ep-14

Page 110113 odent Feansitnng vioh

& § Bomri Wlasenss




Jeh e e Tan
i £ GEILING DROPS: RGD‘SIF}X'!'UF!ES
! 4 SECOND LEVEL COMPLETED

(53 PHASEA-1, A2, €1 L3 BIM COORDINATION
2] F'HASEA—$ &2, C-113 B COORDINATION APFROVED
I"_’_»_il PHASE A-1, A-2, C-1 L9 DUCT FABRICATION
R L 16 - 1 HVAC ROUGH-M
"ﬁﬁmﬁfﬁf\%ﬁiﬂuq@ﬁﬂm% ’ ; 2% LY ] ELEGTRICALFASECURITY ROUGH-IN
HECHRRIGALIPLUME) 9;(; ROUERN : B M MECHANICALFLUMBING AOUGH-IN
' 'INTEREBFQ \;‘;AL%.FE!N : W . 3 O INTERIOR WALLERAMING
: B IN-WALL MER) TEST/ INSPEGTIONS
BOARDATAPE/PRIME WALLS/ICEILINGS § SOFFITS
fai | CE[L!NG GHID -
AHCH!TEGTURAL FINISHES - MILLWORKFLOORINGFINIGH PAz
[ CEILNG DROPS - RGDSFIXTURES o
# THIRDLEVEL COMPLETED

& STARY PHASE A-1, A-2 CONSTRUCGTION §AFTE:FI E-WING COMPLETION]
O ABAVE!MAKESAFE
T = DEMOLITION WORK

. hegl LUBRY AR ERRTRY RNDEY
£

#% CLEANPUNCHLIST

TEST & BALANGE:
B TCO INSPECTIONS

A . ] ¢ PHASE A, A2, 6+4 SUBSTANTIAL GOMPLETION

10! 23-Aug-18 Eepif ol A- i ’ . - OWNER FFAE MOVER

F0736-Aug-18 | ’ ' S ; ’ COMMISSIONING

H

i

; i

# START PHASE D-1 GONSTRUCTION (AFTER D-WING DEMG]

IEES ABATE! MAKESAFE

JE i
4
=1 | PHASE D-1 BIM COORDINATION
F1 PHASE D-1 BIM CODRDINATION APPROVED
' PHASE D-1 DUGT FABRIGATION
E=EE] HVAC ROUGH-IN )
EZED ELECTRICALFASECURITY ROUGH-RY
. 28-Febi1p [ : ‘ ) : 1 = WTERIOR WALLFAAMING
C26-Mar-16 : Co TR MEGHANICALPLUMBING RDUGH- I
20 21dunb B IN-WALL MEP/ TEST/ INJPECTIONS [REQUIRES NEW AT
25} 20-Juk- 16 - ESRER BOARDITAPE/PRINE WALLS/CEILINGS & SOFFITS
15:24-Mig- 16 © 14-Bep-16 . EE CEILNG GRID
80, 24-Aug-16  © 15-Dec-18 ARCHITECTURAL FINISHES - ML
8 02-Bep-16 14-Bgp-18 3 ) : B CEILING DROPS - RGU'SFIXTURES
0 14:De0-16 : B S 4 FITOUT CUMPLETED

i
4 START PHASE 5A CONSTRUCTION [AFTER E-WING COMFLE?IDN]

Slad Dajer 10-Apr i, o Aramiing L o) Efon @ @ ica tesicrad j — HOOL
«;sﬂ%sh Bite: Sh-Jam T sk S ENFIELD RIGH SCHOOLS CONSOLIDATION
ala Date:  21-Aug-14 EESOERE new sk R
Run Date: 04-Sep-14 16:40 Nomoning Wk PS4
Pagetd ol g BB Cuilex Ramsiving Wost
& B Sustenan Miln ione s




- PHASE D-2 BM COOHDINATION
?HASEB EB]M GODRDINATECJN APPHOJEE} .

" RRATES DEMU EXISTING D-WING STRUCTURIFACADE
EXSTING RTRUC :
FOOTINGS & FOH
STRUCTURNL FRAME/ DETAIL AND ROUF
AINDERSLAB UTIITIES

& B 25 Now-15
7 20, 04Dec-15
L

BQAHDITAFFI?RIMF WALLACEILINGS & SOEETE

CEILING GﬂiD

oo

PHAQE DRI COGF!OINATION

?UOTING‘S & FBUNDI\T?ON WALLS

: SSTRUGTURAG FRAMES DETALAND
i G UNDERSLAB UTAITIES |

: ?j r3 omnupncmpa_;\cc soa ;

B NEW RQOFING/EXSTING AD:
=) 'FURTAIN: WNJ FRAME & B

0: FHASE [‘ 2 8iM CDQHDINATION A?PBO\JED

h PHASE -2 0UDT FReriCATION |

S THUAC ROUBH I
: uk(;HAMGAhPLUM&&NG
i ! : ELEGTHICAUFNSECUH
§ L EEEm NTEROH WALLFAAM

i m  ROARDITAPER R
e CEAING G

Lo e

! oI R ; mmmmwmm
] EPARE SITE EROSION CONTHOU BITECLERY & |

AEATES TENG EXISTING D-wiNG STRUGTURERABADS -

BE DUSTING STRUGTURE STRUCTURAL MODIFICATIDH

Cl Y Exfea;onawmmmowﬂv&f_ y

;B N, JWALL MEP/ TEST) (B8

Ui crRiG DEO)

CLEANPUNCHIST |

TOO IMSPERTIONS ©

: PHASE 0-SUSSTANTIAL 50+
8 OWHER FRAE MOYER

tar Daim $08pri5)

rish Dats: 20njan b7

Jalk Data:  21-Aug-14

un Date:  04-8ep-14 1840
Phge 130l 12

Spurdidag Live o £t
PRV 3
Aetgd Bark

Hamanery $iadk

Caficn; Agmnaeing Wods
¢ Summas dtessre

@ Guerl Milngones
B Minsions

ENFIELD HIGH SCHOOLS CONSOLIDATION

ity




e e I e e Tl R TAR Y L E T

& PCT 2 APPAOVAL Vs, ‘”ff?,‘?a\!‘a{’

o IR PAC HASE 2 : ) 70 2% Aug-14 ep-14 | | B8 PREPARE BID PACKAGES - PHASE 2
ADVERTISE AND BID PERIOD - PRASE 2 . 25 15-Sep-14 17-0rt14 i ADVEHTI.‘E;E AND BID FERIOD - PHASE 2
SGOPE REVIEW OF BID - PHASE 2 10 20-Oct-14  3-Oerid | B SCOPEIREVIEW OF BID - PHASE 2

| DEVELOF AMD SUBMIT GaaP - PHasez - 7 : ' P9 DEVELOPAND SUBMIT GMP - PHASE 2

TBCBOEAPPROVE AMP - PHASE 2 - A w14 | BC/BOE APPROVE GMP - PHASE 2

: A ! {5 : .  AWARD CONTAACTS - PHASE2

1
£

L 07-Det-34. T3 FABDELIVER DERRICK 8-15 - STRUGTURAL STEEL
: MR FASDELIVER DERRICK 1-8- STRAUGTURAL STEEL
PREISUB STAIN E-5T1 & £-573 PANS & STRINGERS e : : 3 PRE/SUB STAIR E-ST1 & E-ST2 PANS & STRINGENS
FRBEiER DERRICK 1723 STRUGTURAL STERL CUHE A 5] FAR/DELIVER DERRICK 17-23 - STRUCTURAL STEEL

REVIAPP STéIH E-5Tt & E-5T2 PANS & STRINGERS
FABIDEL STAIR E-57T1 & E-3T2 PANS & STRINGERS

!
L 1
107 17-Now- | PR;EP.'SUBMIT SHOP DRAWINGS - HEBAR! CONC MIX

g Geheota  08-Dac.1d | 0 REVIAPPROVE SHOP DRAWINGS - REBARY GONG MIX
FABIDEL;VEH EHARY CONG M Mlx o : 0-De 1 FAB/DELIVER - REBAR CONG MIX

: . B Now-14. i EREP/SUBMIT SHOP DRANINGS - MASONRY I BRICK
HEVIAPPROVE SHOP DRAVINGS - MASONRY/BRIGK & 187 614 REVIAPPROVE SHOP DRAWINGS - MASONRY / BRICK
| FASIDELIVER - MASONAY / BRICK | EXZEEED FABDELIVER - MASONRY / BRICK
v i B

PREPISUEMIT SH(’}P Al : 14 PA-Hov-14 ] PREPISUBMIT SHOP ORAWINGS - 02 CAFE! HEALTH ADDITION STEEL
WINGS - 09-Dec-14 1. = FfEVMPPROVE SHOP DRMNINGS - 02 CARE HEALTH ADDIT!ON SYEEL
05-Feb-15 ) FABDELIVES - G2 GAFE! HEALTH ADDITION STEEL

8950 : : ; S 14-Jan18 m PREP/SUBMIT SHOP DRAMINGS - WINDOWS :

" 16680 ;i > v 400 46117-Novta  1dJan1s 7EEEE) PREPISUBMIT SHOP DAAWINGS - 02 ADDITION CURTAIN WALL
’ ’ Ty L g Jane1s B REVAPPAOVE SHOP DRAWINGS - WINDOWS
' REV/APPROVE SHOP DRAWINGS - G2 ADDITION GURTAIN WALL

PSSR FAB/DELIVER - WINDOWS
FARIELIVER - 07 ADDITIGN GURTAR) WALL
£

6020 _ 200 207 17-Nov-14  15Ddc-14 EEZ PREP/SUBMIT SHOP DRAWINGS - METAL STUDS / SHEATHING
. st ; f HIG, 15 95:16-Dac-1d  O7-Jan15 REV/APPROVE SHOP DRANING S - METAL STUD / SHERTHING
Bt o ) 21-Jan-15 T FABDELIVER - METAL STUDS / SHEATHING

! A ! ) ; : ; ERESEENID  PREP/SUBMIT CODRDINATION ] SHOP DRAWNGS - MEP
E SHOP DRAWINGS - MEP L3 EEADesdid {LFenas: EEEE AEVIAPPROVE SHOP DRAWINGS - MEP

SO T e S Y ENFIELD HIGH SCHOOLS CONSOLIDATION

Féi.nish Diaie: 20-lan-17 o Ao Leatol Bl @ P —
w3 Dale:  21-Aug-1d DB Acu visk
fun Date:  04-Sep-14 16:40 (E5meti] semamng o : d-Sep-14
Page 1 of 33 BBl Crtest Rermainity Bk
& & Summary Bissiones




~FABAELIVER - DUCTWORK : - :
| FABMDELIVER - MEP BOUIPMENT FABIDELIVER - MEP EQUIPMENT i
: H.é\sis'i&QFEHM:"QNEWADB!T@N 1 Bts e P s b S S e PP}A.CE&?FFRMI F"NFWADD!TIGN [
\BE z T TR Dl ek, doss’ PLUASE &2 NEW (AP HEALTH ADDITIONE T
HASE C-2 RENOUATE CAFETERIAMGTCHEN foWiNG) © 1 5324-Deeid | 27l S i F‘HMUG zﬂmow‘ﬁ CASETERIARTGHEN [CWING]. : Lo
PHASE B RENOVATE GYM ANDTOCRER ROOME VARG 8E e B D i : : HASEBF%ENOVMCGWAND _{}CKER s%oums [ T
ARKING - 15T SUMMER T A g HOPL 0 R M Sﬁsf’mkm f%‘%‘ SuMmER | 1 ! : R R
HA;@F BA~ ABATE AN DEMO BASTING SCIENCE WING Lm Sh o I : gt PHASE SA- Aam‘a ano Bemo i:xsaltma SLIENG N ¢
: ) : : : c L FHASE AL, A2 bAl {gEevaoDinon
‘ | RENOVATE TST, ZHD & 3P0 FLS
: " PHASE -2 NEW MUSIC ADDITS
: _PHASE D1 HFND\'ATF ALHNT:
*i?} SUN’MER
: mssn &zmommwmcu : : : P R
;1 0 iRISER BIM CODRBINATION APPHOVED P A
o1 Em feseRouet FABRECATiON : b
P O evEL UNU!:R suufs BIM wcmuwxom : : I :
{0 LOWERLEVEL UNDER SLAB BIM COURDINATIONARPRGVED i i : i
| R LOWERLEVEL UNDER SLAR FIPE F,xamca.nora : : P
Whectd |1 B0 7. w8l LOWERALEVEL BiM COORDINATION; : P 3
I Lo & LOWER LEVEL APLE TO WSTALL MEP SLAD SLETVES ;
Tdans [ LOWER LEVEL B COORDINATION APFROVED | : :
-Janss | i ! G Lowert LEvEL DyCT FABFBCATION : : : :
t} Ve, 1 uNDERSU\BBN CDOHDiNmON : Co : Lo
5 10 CEVEL 1 UNDER SLAB BIM COORDINATION APPROVED L P co
P Ty LEVEL!UNBERMPI Cmamicmmw ! I T : :
0D g fRvEL e coonDaNﬂa’mN 5 s R T A -
= + Lavsa,msuaro Ezqsmf_w&u SUAB SLESVES {0 S S A (S SN ST S S A
D LEVEL 1 M COORDINATION APPROVED © ‘ Co . 1 ' ‘
LEVEL T DUGT PABRICATION: P
B LEVEL 2 B COORDINATION ; : :
L R : 4 LEVEL 2ABLETO INSTALLMEP 5148 SLEEVES
57 ToaFas |11 7 B UEVEL 2 B9 COORDINATION APPROVED ST - S N
§160 LEVEL 2 DUCT FABRICATIO) CE s | : i LEveLY DUGTFAERIE“ATION Lo P o S A
’ : w LEVELGBIMCODHDIM\TK)N [ T T S A R
LI ‘e LEVFL RARLE TO MSTALL MEP SLAB 8/ VES N O Lo S T
190 E {8 LEVEL 3 BIM COORDINANION AFEROVED : : R
i D o8B LEVEL 3 5UCT FABRICATION | i : ‘ ; Ponob

Sian Data: ?(Mpf_ 3
Fish Date: I 17

;92!& pate:” B-Aug-14

{Fin Date:  04-3ep-14 1640

Page gt g

JvAR— S pmy Levsk ol Shat G B GRiGA Morsray
ot v ol B80S & g Wigynrn

3 S

E sty e

FEReofBE CHlosf For i viakt

£ B By Molzainars

ENFIELD HIGH SCHOOLS CONSOLIDATION

&4-Sep-14




NDERPINNING - SOUTH SIOE

Tewe BEvELoP wore -
680 | ESTABUSH LAYDOWN AHEAS TRAUE PARKING AREA
| BACKFLL FOUNDATIONS - PEFMIADDITION

TORM ﬁﬂmmﬁ: N@.fﬁnf!fwoe o
NETALL NEW EL ECTRICAL NOARTH SDE oop

“an”
7180

"73740

T RETAIMING WaLL 1 - MODULAR BLOCK i
X1 END WATER LINE RORTHWEST SIDE . i
EVELOP REALIGNED ACGESS no:\m YO LETH .e.m:A :

O'\dPLETg STORM DHAINAG E-LOTC

"lE:t.F(a?i“Nb (,CJNEIUIT
EUGHTING CONDUI

:’cHr’iﬁ;r ol'ir? LoTD

EREGT 8TEEL- PaTER

.| i.ON ROIJ

* 35T

7 DECK TURN- OVER - E-1
[er9 ?ECKTUSN -OVER & I_ :
LE Eﬁﬁ‘ﬂ’f BYEEL- PART E-2

URDEAPHIUNG - SOUTH BI0E
INSTALL NEW ELECTRIGALNORTH éuaE Loop P Do
SITE BETANIG WALL 37 - MODULAR BLOCK P oL
: H ? Eﬂ t.erND WMI-R LingE NDRThWE 35! E : H H B
o CCMFLE"FE STORM DF :
Lo 4O, SITE LIGHTING CONDWT 5 Lms.«ga Lo . ;
I : & swr: LlGHTiNG QOhQ e LQT%‘ ; : :
P ! - il
: : EETED AN ENERYROA usvr:mmmrmu FINISHES ‘
_ P e LT smzmmmsm‘ ANDEmMSHES 0 L T
[ : il &QMFLETE LITA & SOUTH Loopr:svaommm Fm,sne& .
£ 3 i : o cowta*re TEMP ACCESS m LOADRNG nch@ L
: h !B COMPLETESTOR
: . 5 & ssrs UBHTING €
- : : oL BiERTENETER
: PR m £OTd
. ; A R s UL 7
LOWER FLOGR Adien BT AOUNDATIONS,
R LOWER FLGORAREA £:2 FOUNDA ws: ¢ E S T T
3 a ﬂOB AREA Evz FOUND.‘\TEOWS N ; S O T A
: reelipaerer 0 E B IR
v HETAIL - FaRT E-1 LOW ROOF : J A
SCRINGETAL - PR B is*fﬁuamnt : :

:rr'EAﬂf:A ;
M DRAINAGF

LOT D

YT T
FiTsH Dath: 20nlaq 2

Tiate Dates 2i-Aug-14
Wit Date: DA-Sep-14 16:40
Pags Sof 12

S Fmaminy b 3t T4 B
RARAEE Acke baal o ficd
Andi Ve

Frecnpring Vet

5 i Hpmlepy Wek
ES & Dty K

& sl Bhinsiomes

& wearieos

ENFIELD HIGH SCHOOLS CONSOLIDATION |

04-Sep-14




: 2ND FLOOR DECK TURN-OQVER & Q . G7-blov-14
6510 - DECKINGDETAIL - PART F.2 STRUCTURF 3 357 12 Now-14 82-Jan-15
_3RD FLOOR DECK TURN-OVER £:1 3 20-Hine- 14 ‘
;%480 FLOOR DECK TURN-OVER FIRST HALF OF E 2 ‘
& BRTLOOR UECKTUHN OVER SECOND HALFE-2 ! .
© % ROOF necx TUkIN- ms:n B2 : o
LSLERVES STALOORE | | Do
RENFORCING ; 157 FLODR 1 : I
[ 'CDNCRETE 8T FLOOR E-© : Vo
LEEVES . SNDFLOCRE 1. NER SLEEVES - 2ND FEOOR 61 ;
HEIRFOACING - 2D FLD D MEEH RENFORCING - 2D ELOOR -1 ;
3 . .§ FLADE CONCRETE 2N FLOOR Bt . F
.05 sepeleevs.sRpFooasls | o
Lo B REMFORGING « 30 FLOGR £ Co .
' [ PiM‘,E CONCHE\'E IR0 FLOOHE 1 : : ol
: iy E}’*SLEEVES 2N FLOOR E-2 157 HALF Col Do
R ) (MESH RENFORGING - BND FLOGR B2 15T HALF g
©oF b |PLade CONCRETE 2Np FLooﬁ 3 WST HALF ‘ oo
; © 1| mee suzeves. 2o FLooR B2 } : . A
BESH stoacmﬂ O FLOUR S BT Rt : MESH REMNEOREING ™ 24D FLOOR E-2 28D HALF! A
Lgca.mﬁggfg‘rg,gﬁg LI ES2 80 BALF PLADE CON;CRETE 2MD FLOO_R B2 2N HP'LF H ! I B
. T 7 | wepsimevis SRDFLOGREZ ISTHAE g oo R
g MESH 'RENFORACING - 33D FLODH E-20187 H!\LI' P
[ |1 PLAGE COMCRETE 3R HOOR E-2 15T HALY o Co
|1 Mk SLERVES 3D FLODR B 2D HALE ¢ :
oo DD D MESHAENFORCING - 3RD FLOOR K2 280 HALF T T
Lo | P’LA(‘FCONPHFTE :mB FLOQH:- 22ND HAIP S D A
UTEE wsap LOMBING - mwan FLOOR | :
: 1415t AB ELECTRICA). - LOWER ELOGR . : :
A Y8158 ON GRADE < LOWER fLOQR : : : ;
P U/SLAB PLUMEING - FIRSTSFLOOR |
[T LA ELEGTRICAL 2 FIRST FLOGH :
Sl Gaten, AR
S ENFIELD HIGH SCHOOLS CONSOLIDATION
Dala Date 21-Aug-i4 Ca dr
Fias Date:  04-3ep-14 16:40 5,4‘.50;2-1“
Page 49t 13




BETALL STAIRE 5 1B Bam wSTAl BTRRE

AOOFING EDEE FLASHING ' i : . . FOOFING EDGE FLASHING

e e Ml:_mi. ST-JD FRA»)IINGNHEATH?‘?GH\VB @EXTERIONR WALL
wwmenen BRICK VENEER @ GXTERION WALL * ’
s GURTANWALLWINDOWS - EXTERIOR WAL
e METAL PANELS - EXTERIORN WALL
@ ACHIEVE DRYIN FOR DRYWALL START

[ SOUTH - FRAME/SHEATHING EXTERIOR WALL.
B SOUTH - AVB EXTERIOR WALL

) T . 8 i - ) 3 £ SOUTH - BRICK VENEER BXTERION
BGUIH. METALPRREE - S i i _ [ SOUTH - METAL PANELS :

SCUTHS SURTARN WALLFWMNBOWS ' . £s B SOUTH - CURTAIN WALL WINDOWS

EAST - Ch EXTERIOR [STAIR TOWER]
"1 EAST - FRAME/SHEATHING EXTERIOR WALL
SAST - AVE EXTERIOR WALL
{551, EAST - BRICK VENEER EXTERIGR
EAST - CURTAIN WALL/ WINDOWS
ES3 BAST - METAL PANELS

E NORTH - FRAMESHEATHING EXTERIORN WALL
[ NOBTH - AvE EXTERIOR WaLL

MOATH - BHICK YENEER EXTERIDR

) NORTH - CURTAIN WALL WINDOWS

MORTH - METAL PANELS

WEST - GML ELEVATOR SHAFT
0 WEST - FRAME/SHEATHING EXTERIOR WAL

0 WEST-AVBEXTERIOR WALL

B WEST - CMU & BRICK VENEER EXTERIDA T
-EE1 WEST - CURTAIN Walls WIN DO WS

WEST - METAL PANELS :

SR MEP OVERHEAD ROUGH I - 2MD FLOOR
BIEEN CRU/STUD FRAME INTERIDR WALLS AND IN-WALL MEP - ZND FLOOR
R DRYWALLPRIME PAINT - 2ND FLOCH
BEA CrlLNG3AND MEP DROPS - 2ND FLOOA
R MILLWORKIGASEWORK - 'iaND FLOOR
EER FLOORING - 2ND FLOGR
B MISC: ARGH.IMEP FINISHES - 2D FLOOR

B8 MEP OVERMEAD ROUGH-IN - 3RD FI dGR
mE  CMU/STUD FRAME INTERIOR WALLSANI‘J - WALL MEP - 38D FLI OOR
B ORYWALLPRIME PAINT - :§RU FLQOR .

A Do o Rer i I P S i — T "ENFIELD HIGH SCHOOLS CONSOLIDATION
sty Ud: 20-JansiE " & A iz

Data Date:  21-Aug-1d e .

RN Date: | 04-Sepe14 16:40 . g m"%!’fi%

Pagp B el 1y Bl cintw Reaising ok

E-3 o Sunndy RN




" CEILINGS AND MEP DROPS - 3RD FLOOR
 MILLWORIGGASEWORK - 30 FLOOR'

 MEF OVERHEAD ROUGH-IN - 15T FLOOR.
AUISTUD FRAME INTERION WALLS AND IN
* DRYWALUPRIME BAINT - 18T FLOOR
| MILLWORK/CASEWORK - 13T FLOOR' .
| CEILINGS AND MEP DROPS 15T FLODR
- FLOBHS 1sT FLOOR mmmm—

WALL MEF - 15T FLO

06-duk 15
0} 43-Juk15

O01-Apr-15°

| ::i%lﬁ'iié‘:ﬁ &

J38n]
Bt CeRINGS AND MEP DROPS - 30 FLOOR
== MILLWOHWCASEWOFK- 3RN FLOOR
BSEI FLODRING - 380 FLOOR

|
BEEE MISC. ARCH/MEP FINISHES - 3RD FLOOR

B MEP CVERHEAD ROUGH-IN - mfr FLOOR
TR CMUSTUD FRAME INTERIOR WALLS AND IN-WALL MEF - 1ST FLOOR
B DRYWALUPRIME PAINT - 1STFLOOR
B MILLWORKIGASEWORK - 18T FLOGR
EE CEILNGS AND MEP DAOPS - $5T FLOOA
EER FLOORING - ‘EST FLOOR
FE MISC. AHCH{MEF ENISHES - 15T FLOOR

. E
INSTALL COOLING TOWER GT1{CONDENSER PUMPS & PINING
BB MEP OVERHEAD AOUGHIN - 11
EEEE . CMU/STUD FRAME INTER!OR WALLS AND IN-WALL MEP - L
EBA DRYWALL/PRIME FAINT - (L
B MILEWORK/CASEWORK - LL
- EE CE(UNGSAND MEP DROPS - LL
BFR FLOORING -ILL
FBE MISC. ARCHUMER FINISHES - LL

B GENERATOR PAD WORK
| SET GENERATOR
BB INSTALL SWITCHGEAR
E FRAMEBOARD ELECTRICAL HOOM
EEE PULL FEEDER 7O SWITCHGEAR - ELES AM.
© PERMANENT POWER TO SWITCHGEM
: BB GOMPLETE POWER SYSTEM & ENERGIZE
& FULL ENERGIZED POWER
ELEGTRICAL SYSTEMS TESTING

MECHANICAL ROOM OH R
1 SET RTU'S- ROOF LEVEL
A MECH EQUIPMENT PAD WORK |
] SET MECHANIGAL EGUIPMENT |
[RESEE) MECHANICAL EQU}FMEPF‘ TRIMTIE-IN
# RTU START-UP
BESES START-LP BYSTEMS
[, FLUSH MECHANIGAL SYSTEMS i
¢ START RUNNING AIR SYSTEMS [WITH NO RETURN AlR]
BE WATER BALANGING
B TESTING ANDIBALANGING - AIR
COMMISSICNING

S PUNCHLIST |
EE TESTING S5YSTEMS
@ summmm:.compwr;om TCO

oy Rempiniag Laval al Btiod & CAESE MILesLOnes
. RMGINTR  Achol Leval of §oe @ 9 Milesone
iz Datey 2(-Aug -14 R Ao Wok

AR Date!  04-Sep-14 16:4¢ Mamnng Wom

Page kol 13 §F=o  Crice: Remaining Wot

o E-] oy Surnmay Mlpatanay

ENFIELD HIGH SCHOOLS COMNSOLIDATION

04-Sep-14




17-Nov-15 28.Nov-15 s T
WM r ;' ;
T PHASE c2 cousmucnou ‘ : ;
SITE/ ERCSION CONTROL! SITE GLEAR | . :
FOOTINGS & FOUNDATION WALLS P : :
STRUGTURAL FRAME/ DETAIL AND nom Decxsw{s F :
; B UNDERSLABMTILTES @ Pobos I : ;
| ) FORMRERARFLACESOD & . ; [T T P :
- E i GHADE/FHEWPW:E sog L [ i : :
; f 4 stABONMETALOECK | o oo ot
i SPF!AY oK FIHEPHODFING i : :
it et s 0:06-Mar-15 S0 : L'?J noor BLOCKING.’PAHAPETWOHK NEW noTioN
21100, EXTERIOR WALL MASONAY & FFU\MiNGfBOJ’\HD(NG T80 30i06-Mar-15  16-Ap ¥ o . [T EXTERIOR WALLMASONRY & FRAMING/BOARDING :
C21110 T ROOFING - NEW ADDITION : 10i20-Mar1s  02Apr1s | FL o ., © RODFING-NEWADDITION H
C2.1670; RELOCATE EXISTING UTILITIES, cenosnssme UNITS L - ‘p2Apris | I - a RELGOATE EXISTING UTHITIES, BONSENSE :
i : : . : ;& NEWADDITION DRYIN ACHEIVED: b [ T S S P
Tadprts a0 May 15 | S : - cunmuwnu rmmemmzma T Lo
. B Pagsa 62LL BIM GOORDINATION : TR S .
; HASE 02 LLABLE TO |qu,1 MEP SLAB awavas, oo
P As&‘oa Lt 81k EOORDINATION APPROVED | .
o HASE C-2LL BUCT FABRICATION : [ I R
i D D HVAC HOUGHHN tasHlFrs) ‘ o ; : P
I E £ MECHANICAUPLUMBING ROUGH- I {2 il : i
I P D OINTERIORWALLFRAMING
: i ELECTRIC ROCH FITOUT: ; : ;
: i | SET:ROOF TQP UNITZDUCT ;
R 1 ELECTRICAUFASECURITY RELIH :
v N (0 IN-walL MEP/ TEST/ INSPECTIONS :
CEA3M0 S 151 00-Dac-14 PHAQE‘C 211 mmcoaﬁmmﬂm oL : I Ponod 4y 4
681950 T A Begiia B {0} @ PHASEC-2 L1 ABLE TO (NSTALL MEP 81, ABSLEI:UES T i i
. Caain by DRIINATION APPROVED FoAbOee | 7ol A |} PHASEC.201 BMCOORDNATIONAPPROVED. P z
i : : - [ PHASE G2 L1 oueT I-ABHIGATEON A o P o
Bl HVAG ROUGH- ind (z SHIFTS) : P P :
(sTARY H by :
MECHAN!GAUPLUMBWG ROGGH- IN A28 PE i
£ INTERIOR WALL FRAMING T i : :
; ELECTRICALFASECURITY. ROUGH {1
IN-WALL MERY TEST/ INSPECTIONS | & 1) !
SN BOARDAASEPAIME wms:cam_&;s & 50F
) : LR c:s.mw SGRIBT . . T Lo
Stad Dol 10:AResE 7T wowowmmn Aumvinng el o Eon @ & Crtcol Masionss ENFIELD HIGH SCHOOLS CONSOLIDATION
5?.175?160?@! 3:}:37?-111 SETERO AcoW Lowho! S g & Mievizn
&ia Dala; -Aug- BRI Ao
Fiun Date: 04-89:1415:40 i ::’\-:::TWW 04-Sep-14

ARl EERnS Citcal Sopibing ok
$ B Sumnan Wilusionss




T2 14207 ARCHITECTURAL FIMIBHES - WILLWORKFLOORINGIFINISH PAINTZ. 307 30 27-Mayw 15 DJuk1d
G21420 CEILING DROPS - RGIYSFIXTURES 15 15:03-Jun-15
£2,1440° FIRST LEVEL COMPLETED ‘

AREHITECTURAL FINISHE -M!LLWGWLC)OR;N(Z”FEMEH HENT GG
GEILING DROPS - RGD'SFRTUHES
# FUIAT LEVEL COMPLETED

23Jun- 13
- 08-Jui-1s

£ START PHASE G-2 CONSTRUGTION {EXISTING CAI'I:'.MITCHT’%I CLOSED
) B TEMP PARTITIONS
VAHESARE NTRRIGH 13 SHiFTs) ) e mtmdesin Tl ABATE MAKESAFE INTERIOR {2 SH#TS)
bmﬂ BRETIG AONER ROUM : a3 R O DEMO EXISTING BOLER ROOM
EMOVETENE ERISTRIG WINEOWS 2 ADATEREMOVETEMP EXISTING WINDOWS
; [ DEMOLITION WORI - LOWER & FIRST FLODR {2 SHIFTS)
EHSTIMG ETRUCTURE SHORING 3 MODIFIGATIONS
INSTALL NEW WINDOWS
FERE WALL CONSTRUCTION
& REPLACE ROOF

£ [PHASE C-2 L. BIM COORDINATION
PHASE C-2 LL BIM COOHOINATION APPROVED
P ) PHASE 0-2 L DUGT FABRICATION : o
CDEFinE B HYAC RDUGH-IN ) ’
ELECTAICALFASECURITY BOUGH-N
230 MECHANICALIPLUIMBING ROUGH-IM
{0 INTERIOR WALL FRAMING
I ED IN-WALL MERY TEST! INSPECTIONS
; MECHANICAL/BOLER RODM FITOUT
BOARDITAPE/PRIME WALL RCEILINGS & SOFFITS
CEILING GRID
st ARCHITECTURAL FiNiSHES RLUNOREFLOQRING/FINISH PAINTMISS
CEILING DROPS - REDEFIXTURES
& LOWER LEVEL COMPLETED

B PHASE -2 L1 BIM COORDINATION
U BHASE C-ZL1 B GOORDINATION APPROVED | C
13 PHASE G2 L1 BUGT F#\BFIIUAT?ON ' :
E==51 FLECTRICALFABECURITY RDUGH-N
G HVAG ROLIGH-
EEET MECHANIGALPLUMBING ROUGH-IN
(2 INTERIOR WALL FRAMING
PN-WALL MER? TEST/ INSPECTIONS
WITSHEN/SERVERY FITOUT & EQUIBMIENT
EZ BOARD/TAPEPRIME WALL&&E{LINGQ & SOFFITS
£T CERING GHID _
ARCHITECTLIRAL FINlSHE‘o ML WORKFLOORING/FINISH PAINTRAISC
CEILING DROPS - RADSFIXTURES '
# FIRST LEVEL SOMPLETED

C0 CLEANPUNCHUST
{0 TEST & BALANCE §

GOMMISSIONING

Start Date:  10-Apr-13
Finkity Daf ?.Man 47

Qala Date: iri-Aug-14

St Bate: 04- Sep-14 18:40
Sa565-00 13

Frgoupineesy Lowe of Eited 4 & OrRE N sied

g g ENFIELD HIGH SCROGLS CONSOLIDATION
At Lot oF £ Thdspiods

Astou Wk

TS

& & s.m»w,ﬁ eswaes




o !NSF’EGT!ONS

i} TEO WSPF{}TIONS

T L I L : i L ecasussbwnadowslemion© | ¢ §o
100 17-Aig15” 5 % Cafe f%f—iiﬁ"&- L BoowWeRERELGEN LI T ;

PHASE B BiM GOORDINATION, .

- : : © 0 PHASE B 8IM COORDINATION APBROYED | : :
o o N N i | PHASEEDUCT FASRICATION |’ : ; Do
Y ART phingE HeoNg TR TION N
: B TEMPORAHYPAHTIT!DNS P
: Uy pARARET &RE?LAGE%HQQFSNGJSK\’;JQM'{S i Cd
%3 mm@zmwmewwx‘sma WINDOWS : (DBL smrr
_ I H BB ADATE MAKESARE INTEROR DBL smm :
BAS9Z | INSTALL NEW WINDOWS o o 7-ukis  piadas b D INSTALL NEW WIND DI : ool :

82010 | DEMOLITION WORK S o002 L S : L i DENCLTION ORk |
: ‘ ) : coL ; I EET BE%WS%#QNHXTEREOEWEER

E) mﬁﬂ;mﬁ mm—:ss wa}mc
GYMNASIUM REWDRK} FIRE waLL

't a&w GLosen: ; - coa
TAHT PHASE B corvsmumaoré NOFlTH sros i [ T B
HATEAGAKESARE Tt r R .
DEROLITION WORK

: : : HVMC ROLGH:IN : :
A ; Y > 'PSLECTHIC&JFA:’SECU | i

Bia0denl webesdd [ | : Co ; Hmwmasc.
8 B-Coted £ A D

g

‘JTH 1 OCKEHﬂTEAM HOOMS CGMPLEI’ED

: ClEAN.'Pu'\fGHLEsT
li5 TesT soALANDE |

20 ° TEST & BALANGE

Starf Dala: 10-Ag-13 . W Paeaing Lwwti ot e G # Chucal Mitasieres ) ENFIELD HIGH SGHOOLS CONSOLIDATION
Fisah DAt #035anF

ERMEERTR ACkD Loval of £1i04 - & Miviioas
Dala Dale:  21-Aug-14 EEEEE fwton Wak daSpnid
Fait Date:  04-Sep-14 16:40 Ay Wok dSepdd
HCLELIRE] BBl Coiows Femeining ek

E-3 @ Summary Midesionry




82230
B.2040

22-Jun-16
2A-Fen-16

5: 18-an-16
18-jan 36

[T INSEECTIONS,

| COMMISSIONING

PHASER UF‘STANTW COMPLET!OI\ . C
OWNEH FFREFMGVEIN commmmm

ff.M"ORAR‘( BARTITIONS
ABATES hf&KESAFE .

TEMPORARY PARTITIONS .
ABAT ER:MOVEIT:NP x;XIST. G WINDOW&I

CALIEN
AL 163¢
AL 660 -

“PIASE AL LU BIM SOORDINA
JPHASE AL LL DUGT FABRICATION
HYAC HOUGH-IN

MECHAMIGALPLOMBING RED

CEECTHIEACBARECURITY ROUBEER * T
CINTERIOH WAL F i
I WALL MEPI TEST/ INSPRGTIONS

| BOARD/TAPEPRIME WALLS/CELIN

| START PHASEA-1, A2, G- CONSTRUCT}ONMFTEH & ‘MNG COM...
!’EM?OR;\R\‘ PARTITIONS . INTERIORS

 PACVIDE TEMP GIRLS LOCKER ROOM

g
8

s
D

Gum.

Em

ovioETENe |

% START PHASE 3 comsmucnom w ‘rf.ﬁ EWING cowz}srlcaa}
B TEMPORARY memoms : : ’
f

e DEMOLITIIN WORK!

HEL
B TCO !NSF‘EBT!ON&
m P()MM!"}SIDN“\G’
& PHASE BISUBSTANTIAL GDM?’LE“'ION
E] GWHER FFAE MOVEIN !

"\BAI‘E.’ MME“AF 1 !
DEMO& o W@ﬂK . H
¢ PHASE EASUBSTANTIALGOMPLF!’I(‘N i !

S Y TENRORARYPAATIIGNS
1§ ABATEEEMOVETENS EX
g AT MAKESARE BOTER
a BEMOLITION WORK (h8)
!NSTSLLNEWWFNGGWS-

m F’HASEA L L%_ EIM COOHUINAT.ON

D8 pHageadu Bl moRmNAﬂm«AMﬁWw :
PG| = PhssEal LiLouoriaericerion | 1 1
Lo g ;m fvAG ROGHN | HE

z;z MECHANICALBLURBING Hwawm
'EF ELECTRIGALFASECUR
B R ERIGHT wmrammlﬂ
1 AR MEP! TEST/ NG
PooLom aomn;mﬂamawm X
EO. P CELING GRID

i | ARCHITECTUAALY
oL E T m CEUNG DRORS 1
@ o | # LOWER LEVEL QDK

i Lo
ASRTE MARESARE - | EVELS 123 : P
AEATC}REMQVUTEMP EKISTFNG WINDDWS

=ﬁ WETALE NEW WRDOMS

!

H

B e EériEss LEVEL) ABWING :

m t)FiﬁATE GORRIDOR ACGESS FROM LETO 187 FL A
DEMO £XSTING MORTH STAIR TOWER & INFrL 19
IAENDVATE OLD BEYSIGIBLS BATHROOMS L 1.2.3 |
BEMO EXISTING g.qm TOWER & INFILLFLOOR S |

Gen

Pag= 13013

S @ sumna Mieveee:

[Py F——

ENFIELD HIGH 5CHOOLS CONSOLIDATION

S{;ﬂ; G':_ue.'r' 10 Agr13: eananmi Lavet ot 10 4 & Cuca Wenstooes

FREh Dates $0-0a077 oo d B § & wseienn

Dals Date: 21-Aug- 4 A Wok, ]

Fiui Date: | 04-Sep-14 16149 Eanezomag boem S-fep-14




OO ~ITO0uh Wk =

"I;%,cjw’\ A HCI

Proposed Changes —~ First Reading 09-09-14

ENFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION
ENFIELD, CONNECTICUT

PARTICIPATION AT BOARD MEEBETINGS BY REMOTE METHODS 9341.8

Provided a quorum is physically present, a Board member may participate in a
meeting by video or audio conference if they are prevented from physically
attending because of:

(1) employment or district business;
(2) a time sensitive or other urgent situation; or
(3) personal /family vacation. -

If a member wishes to participate in a meeting by video or audio, he or she must
notify the recording secretary or Superintendent at least 24 hours before the
meeting unless advance notice is impractical. The recording secretary or
Superintendent will inform the Board Chairman and will make the appropriate
arrangements.

Approval to remotely participate with less than 24 hours advanced notice will be
granted solely by the Board Chairman, or in the Chairman’s absence, by the Vice
Chairman. Any member may remotely participate in up to twe-{2} four (4)
meetings per calendar year; additional requests will be refused. A Board member
who participates in a meeting remotely, as provided in this policy, may participate
in all aspects of the Board meeting including voting on any items. Any meeting
with a member participating remotely must be chaired by a physically present
officer of the Board (Chairman, Vice Chairman or Secretary of the Enficld Board of
Education). : }

Any modifications to this policy will require a miniraam-of seven{#-affirmative

votes maojority vote of the Board.

Policy Adopted: September 28, 2010
Revised:



L8N U bW

Tewm #lo.

Proposed Changes ~ First Reading 09-02-14

ENFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION
ENFIELD, CONNECTICUT

PROMOTION/RETENTION 5123.

L.

if.

IIE.

Promotion or Retention Policy: Grades K-8

Promotion/retention of students from grade to grade is determined on an
individual basis. To decide whether a student who is not progressing
satisfactorily should be advanced to the next grade, all objective evidence
(tests, samples of work, attendance, etc.) is brought together and
recommendations of all persons, including parental and/or guardians
concerned with the progress of the student are considered. Final action
taken is determined by what is best for the individual student. The
principal of the school is responsible for making the decision concerning the
promotion, retention, or of a student.

A. Promotion - A student promoted is one who is meeting the standards
expected for the particular grade level.

B. Retention - A student retained is one who is functioning below the
expected standard, as outlined on the student report card and would
benefit by repeating the grade.

Promotion: Grades 6-8

A. A minimum grade point average of 4.0 (C-) is required to be promoted
from grade 6 to grade 7, from 7 to grade 8 and from grade 8 to the high
school level. '

B. Students not achieving the required 4.0 (C-} shall have the opportunity to
attend summer school to attain the required grade point average.
Students returning to the same grade for a second year shall be required
to repeat the course of study prescribed for such grade.

C. The grade(s) earned in summer school are combined with those earned
during the school year to raise a student’s GPA to a minimum of 4.0 {C-).

D. Students will enroll in English and/or Math summer school. Literacy and
numeracy skills emphasized in these summer school courses are
essential for strong academic achievement at all grade levels and for
successful performance on the State Standardized Test.

E. The principal is responsible for making the final decision concerning
student promotion or retention.

Promotion: Grades 9-12

A, Grade 9 to Grade 10



51
52
53
54
55
56
57
58
59
60

61
62
63
64
65
66
67
68
69
70
71
72
73
74
75
76
77
78
79
80
81
82
83
84
85
86
87
88
89
90
91
92
93
94
95
96
97
98
99

100

Proposed Changes ~ First Reading 09-09-14

1. A minimum of (4} credits are required to be promoted from grade 9 to

grade 10. ncludedin-those {4} -credits-are Students must earn (1)
credit in Mathematics and (1) credit in English.

. Students who do not earn ‘the requlred (4) credits eiuwhe—ele—net—eam

| e 2} i - mat e sk shall have the
opportumty to attend summer school in order to be promoted
Students must meet the summer school requirements as described in
BOE Pohcy #6174 - Summer School in order to earn credits toward
promotion in summer school.

B. Grade 10 to Grade 11

~1—0 A minimum of (1 O) credits are required to be promoted
Jrom grade 10 to grade 11. Students must earn (2) credits in
Mathematics and {2} credits in English included in the {10)
credits.

. Students who do not earn the required (10) credits shall have
the opportunity to attend summer school in order to be
promoted. Students wmust meet the summer school
requirements as described in BOE Policy #6714 - Sumwmer
School in order to earn credits toward promotion in summer
school.

C. Grade 11 to Grade 12

1. A minimum of (16.5) credits are required to be promoted from grade

11 to grade 12. Promotion to grade 12 can be made at the conclusion
of the school year, at the conclusion of summer school, or at the
conchusion of the first semester of the school year. Students promoted
after the first semester will be assigned to a senior homeroom but
must have the capability of graduating that school year in order to be
promoted.

. Students who do not earn the required (16.5) credits shall have the

opportunity to attend summer school to earn up to (2) of the required
number of credits for promotion. Students must meet the summer
school requirements as described in BOE Policy #6174 - Summer
School in order to earn credits toward promotion in summer school.

D. The principal is responsible for making the final decision concerning
student promotion or retention.

I¥V. Special Education Students

Special education students will be subject to the general policy regarding
retention and promotion, unless extenuating circumstances are in evidence



101
102
103

104

105
106
107
108
109
110
11t
112
113
114
115
116
117
118
119
120
121

122

123

124
125
126
127
128
129
130
131

Proposed Changes — First Reading 09-09-14
which might exclude such students from the grading policy as determined
by the P.P.T. "

It is expected that the P.P.T. will anticipate exemptions to Board policy
as early in the program planning stages as may be feasible.

V. Exceptions

Exceptions to the above policy may be requested by the administration
from the Board of Education.

Approved: June 16, 1986
Effective: September 1, 1986
Revised: May 29, 1998
Revised: May 192, 2005
Revised: February 24, 2009
Revised: May 13, 2014
Revised:



T @wﬁ‘ 3

BOARD OF EDUCATION
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES
AUGUST 26, 2014

A regular meeting of the Enfield Board of Education was held at Town Hall in Council
Chambers, located at 820 Enfield Street, Enfield, CT on August 26, 2014.

1. CALL TO ORDER: The meeting was called to order at 7:00 PM by Chairman Sirard.

2. INVOCATION OR MOMENT OF SILENCE: Peter Jonaitis

3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: Peter Jonaitis

4, FIRE EVACUATION ANNOUNCEMENT: Chairman Sirard announced the fire
evacuation announcement.

5. ROLL CALL: )

MEMBERS PRESENT: Peter Jonaitis, Raymond Peabody, Lori Unghire, Vin Grady, Tina

LeBlanc, Timothy Neville, Stacy Thurston and Tom Sirard
MEMBERS ABSENT: David Wawer
ALSO PRESENT: Dr. Jeffrey Schumann, Superintendent; Mr. Christopher

Drezek, Deputy Superintendent

6. BOARD GUEST(S} None

N

SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT

Staff Convocation & Professional Learning — as presented
EHS construction Update — as presented

First Day of School — as presented

Strategic School Profiles —~ as presented

Grants Update — as presented

Personnel Report ~ as presented

mo R0 P

8. AUDIENCES

Melissa Bednarz, Happy Times Preschool — Ms. Bednarz stated she lives in Enfield and is the
principal/teacher at Happy Times Preschool. She is here tonight on behalf of two of her
students. They will turn 5 at the end of December. The twins have received speech services
while they were at Head Start last year. They are no longer eligible for speech services since
the parents are opting to hold them back one year due to the lateness of the birthdays. She
has spoken to Mrs. Seigel regarding the children continuing speech services. Since they will
not be enrolled in the Enfield Public School system, they are not eligible to receive services.
She does not want to see the children lose the progress they have made. She would like to
know if the Board can make an exception for these children because they are 31 hours short of
January 15t deadline. The children are not ready for kindergarten. The parent’s medical
insurance does not cover speech services. Can the policy be changed? She needs guidance
regarding what she should do next. Thank you for your time concerning this matter.

9. BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS

Regular BOE Meeting Minutes
August 26, 2014
Page 1



Mr. Jonaitis would like us to help these kids out. He is not sure what we can legally do.

Mr. Jonaitis is not happy with what is going to be done at Stowe and with the way the Board
approved this. We could have used Stowe as an annex building for the grade 9 students. He
also wanted to start a special education school for profit or an alternative education program at
Stowe.

Mr. Jonaitis asked about the Grants Report that was included in the Board packet. He asked
for grant information several months ago and this is all that we received. The Chairman was
aware of the request and said it was ckay to wait until August to receive the requested
information. Mr. Neville made an attempt and explained items that were bemg done via the
Curriculum Committee.

Mr. Jonaitis added that this has been all handled very unprofessionally.

Mr. Peabody attended some Fermi soccer games over the summer. He thanked both Mr,
Bernstein and Dr. Schumann for the new goals and nets.

Mr. Peabody added that both he and Mrs. LeBlanc met with parents to discuss items with
them. He is planning to continue doing this to help keep the lines of communication open.

Mr. Peabody thanked Mrs. West for her work with the Finance Committee and submitting State
reports for us. The Town is working on compiling a crystal report so the Board can have
financial reports done in a way that we would like to see them.

Mr. Peabody would like to see the school Haisons to get/purchase books and give them to our
schools.

Mr. Peabody stated the vacated Stowe building put us in a bad financial place and we made a
decision that would help us out financially. We will have a preschool program and several
other programs housed in the Stowe building for an early childhood learning center. We are -
doing what is best with the cards we were dealt.

Mrs. Unghire also hopes that we can address the speech services issue and find an answer for
them. She wished all the students, faculty and staff a happy new school year and hopes they
all have a great year.

Mr. Grady also wished everyone a healthy and prosperous school year.

Mr. Grady was also saddened by Mr. Johnson’s death. It was an honor to serve with him on
this Board. Chuck stood by his decisions. He wishes his family well during this trying time.

Mr. Grady stated he has the utmost respect for people in our military services. Both my father
and nephew were Marines. We have also had Board members that have served for cur country.
His daughter is now in the Air force Reserves, He is very proud of his daughter and wishes her
luck. He thanked all of the service men and woman for taking the risk to serve our country.

Mr. Neville also echoes Mr, Peabody comments. We have a lot of work ahead of use with
technology subcommittee. He congratulated Mr. Grady abeout his daughter joining the military.
He knows you are very proud of her and so are we.

Mr. Neville addressed the audience member Mrs. Bednarz by stating he does not know the
answer to your question. He is sure the administration will look into this. He thanked her for
fighting for her kids. It makes him feel good when he sees a teacher fighting for their kids.

Regular BOE Meeting Minutes
August 26, 2014
Page 2



Mrs. LeBlanc stated that she knows Mrs. Bednarz. Her kids all went to Happy Times. No
parent ever regrets keeping their child back a year when it comes to late birthdays. She also
kept a child back because of his birthday. She does not know the answer but will continue to
look into this. She is not sure if there is a loop hole with cur policy. If the State changed the
starting date to September like Massachusetts has, this wouldn’t be an issue. Sending a child
to school if they are not ready is setting them up to fail.

Mrs. LeBlanc also welcomed the students and staff back to school. She hopes they all have a
great, safe and happy school year.

Chairman Sirard stated that he was also saddened by Chuck Johnson’s death. He was a
personal friend. He was one of the hardest working Board members we ever had. He went
through our entire policy book and made changes to many of the policies. He was a man of
integrity and dedication. He served Enfield well and should be remember by our town and the
students. He will be missed.

Chairman Sirard welcomed back students and staff. He hopes that everyone has a prosperous
school year. Our school construction is progressing with controlled chaos. He is asking for
everyone’s patience. All things worthwhile take time and patience.

Chairman Sirard directs the Superintendent to look into what we can do for the two students
that the parents have redshirted them from starting kindergarten. Parents know what is best
for their children. This is a special circumstance. He would like this to be given a priority.
Ms. Bednarz should have an answer soon.

Chairman Sirard stated CREC PSA was supposed to still be in the Stowe building for the
remainder of this year. They vacated the building early which leaves Enfield responsible for
around $820K that is due to the State. We quickly came up with another plan. We try to do
our due diligence with lengthy discussions but time was not on our side. It is what it is. A lot
of the discussions that are held are done during committee work. We need to take the
recommendation from the Superintendent seriously. Information is available and any Board
member can attend any subcommittee meeting.

Chairman Sirard stated when you are locking for heroes, look at their chests not the numbers
on their jersey. We often forget what a real hero is. Mr. Johnson was very proud of our
military. He congratulated Mr. Grady about his daughter joining the military forces.

Chairman Sirard stated that he has been working on SPED billing issues. We are very close to
finding an alternate source. This is something he has been locking into and believes we can
get private insurance. This is something that has not been done in Connecticut since 1994,
He has been very tenacious about this item.

Chairman Sirard alse welcomed back the students and staff to the new school year.

10, UNFINISHED BUSINESS - None

11. NEW BUSINESS

a. DISCUSSION & ACTION IF ANY, REGARDING THE NOVEMBER 11, 2014 BOE
REGULAR MEETING CONFLICT

Dr. Schumann stated November 11 is Veteran’s Day and schools and offices are closed. We
have proposed several options for the Board to consider.

Mr. Grady moved, seconded by Mrs. Thurston that the Enfield Board of Education cancel the

Regular BOE Meeting Minutes
August 26, 2014
Page 3



November 11, 2014 Board meeting.

Discussion:

Mr. Neville is in favor of canceling the November 11t Board meeting. He also likes the idea of
canceling the November 25% meeting and holding a Special meeting on November 18t He

would suggest we add audience participation to the November 18% meeting.

Mr. Jonaitis stated students have school on November 24th and a half day on November 25th,
He is not in favor of canceling the November 25% meeting.

Chairman Sirard stated that he is hearing that the Board would like to cancel the November
11t meeting. A motion has been made. He asked for a roll call vote.

A vote by roll-call 8-0-0 passed unanimously.

Mr. Neville moved, seconded by Mr. Peabody that the Enfield Board of Education schedule a
special meeting on November 18t and add audience participation to the meeting.

Discussion:

Mr. Jonaitis stated you are suggesting to cancel the November 25t Board meeting and have a
special meeting with audience participation.

Mr. Neville stated that is correct.
Mr. Jonaitis would like to keep the November 25t meeting as planned

Mr. Neville stated the choice is should we have one meeting or two in November. We can hold
two meetings if the Board chooses to.

Chairman Sirard stated for clarity purposes we are currently discussing holding a special
meeting on November 18t to include audience participation. The next item we will discuss is
the regular meeting on November 25%,

Mr. Jonaitis stated he just asked Mr. Neville for clarification regarding the motion and he
included the November 25™ meeting in his motion.

Chairman Sirard stated he is clarifying the discussion. He asked for a roll call vote.
Mr, Jonaitis asked if the motion will include canceling the November 25t meeting.

Chairman Sirard stated the motion does not include canceling the November 25t meeting. He
asked the recording secretary for clarification.

Mrs. Zalucki stated the original motion did not include canceling the November 25t meeting.

Chairman Sirard stated the motion is to schedule a special meeting on November 18% and to
include audience participation. He asked for a roll call vote.

A vote by roll-call 8-0-0 passed unanimously,

Mr. Neville moved, seconded by Mrs. Thurston that the Enfield Board of Education cancel the
regular meeting on November 25th,

Regular BOE Meeting Minutes
August 26, 2014
Page 4



Discussion:

Mr. Jonaitis would suggest keeping the meeting on November 25t We can cancel it if needed.

Chairman Sirard stated we can cancel the November 25" meeting or we can table this item and
address it at another time.

Mr. Grady moved, seconded by Mr. Peabody that the Enfield Board of Education table
canceling the November 25t Regular Board meeting.

Dr. Schumann stated it would be out of order to table this item because you would be delaying
action. You can either act on the motion or withdraw the motion.

Both Mr. Grady and Mr. Peabody withdrew their motion to table.

Mr. Neville stated we can schedule or cancel a meeting at anytime. He is not willing to
withdraw his original motion at this time. The original motion is still on the table.

Mr. Neville moved, seconded by Mrs. Thurston that the Enfield Board of Education cancel the
regular meeting on November 25,

A vote by roll-call 7-1-0 passed with Mr. Jonaitis in dissent.
Chairman Sirard added that if there is a need for a special meeting, one can be scheduled.

b. DISCUSSION REGARDING SPORTS CONSOLIDATION

Dr. Schumann stated this was discussed at a previous meeting and was presented to the CIAC
for the purpose of consolidating both high school athletic programs for the start of this school
year. The policy of the CIAC will allow two athletic teams to consoclidate teams one year in
advance. We attempted to do this two years in advance but were denied. The CIAC policy
requires that we notify them in the middle of September in order for them to act on this item in
November. We have placed this item on the agenda so the Board can contmue this discussion
and will place it on the September 9% agenda for the Board to approve.

Mr. Neville understands the reasons for this and supperts this. He would like to see what will
be done sc the public will know. He does not think opening up the combined high school and
sports teams the same vear is a good idea. We need to know the pros and cons for doing this.
And what we will gain by doing this. The public needs to be involved with this. Deoing
everything during the first year the school opens up would not be a good idea. He believes the
pros will outweigh the cons.

Mr. Peabody stated a presentation would be a good idea. He would like us to notify the booster
clubs about this. He believes getting them involved earlier rather than later would be a good
thing.

Mr. Jonaitis asked if something has happened with the time table with the construction that is
forcing this upon us. He thought that everything that was going to be done would
accommodate the sports teams.

Chairman Sirard stated the project has been fast tracked. The original schedule was done
prior to the fast tracked plan.

Mrs. LeBlanc stated many items need to be ironed out with the consolidation. Students are
walking home after practices, Some students will need to stay after school as well as many

Regular BOE Meeting Minutes
August 26, 2014
Page 5



other scenarios like busing students for games and practices. We also have the student
support academy during the winter to consider. We also rieed to consider students taking
makeup exams and tests that will need to be transported to the other schools for athletics.
She thinks having this on the agenda is an excellent idea. Parents need to aware of what is
going to happen. Captains will need to be picked in a different way. Coaches will also need to
be aware of this. She would like the building committee to be included with this. There will
also be construction issues that will need to be addressed. This needs to be well thought out.

Mr. Jonaitis stated he hopes the Board has the wisdom to do this early. There is an emotional
side to this. There are so many kids and parents thinking they will be the last team. There will
be many different emotions being felt at both schools. Let’s not wait until the last minute and
go through what we went through before. :

Chairman Sirard stated one of the reasons he asked for this to be on the agenda is for us to get
the word out and no one will be surprised. The public will have an opporfunity to speak.

Mrs. LeBlanc stated it is very important to the students to know where they will be playing and
practicing. The more answers we have, the better.

Mr. Neville stated we need to get this information out and we need a timeline. What is the
timeline September or December?

Dr. Schumann stated the CIAC will need to be notified in mid September. He will have Mr,
Bernstein and the two secondary principals attend the September 9t Board meeting. They will
be prepared to provide the Board with information regarding consolidating the two athletic
programs.

Mr, Neville would like to know if we can get the information out before the September 9th
meeting. If we have the answers to the questions, it will help with this. It is critical that we
inform people about this. Factual data needs to be disseminated.

Mr. Peabody stated timing will be critical. We may need a plan “A” and plan “B”. We need to
include the parents and booster clubs about this. We need to proactively look at the
consolidation. We met with some of the parents after the last CIAC attempt. He feels we can
do this in a much more organized manner than the last attempt.

Mr. Grady asked if we can send out something about this on our website or send out a phone
message about the meeting.

Dr. Schumann stated we can but he is not sure what we would say. Mr. Grady stated just a
reminder about the meeting so parents cannot say they didn’t know about it.

Dr. Schumann stated if this is an action the Board would like to see done, he would
recommend the Board making a motion about this. He would feel better if this was a directive
from the Board since the message would be going out to the entire community.

Mr. Jonaitis stated he thinks that he is hearing that this is what we are going to be doing. He
warnts to be sure this is what we will be doing. He would like to see the justification that this is
what we need to do. If we don’t need to do this, we should wait and let the two teams go to the
end.

Mrs. LeBlanc stated that her mind is not made up. She needs the information before she can
make a decision about this. She will make a decision based on the informaticn that is
presented.

Regular BOE Meeting Minutes
August 26, 2014
Page &



Mr. Neville is in favor of the consolidation of teams. He wants the facts with the pros and cons
for consolidating the two athletic programs one yvear earlier. He does not want to broadcast
this via our school messenger. We shouldn’t use our messenger system for our meetings. We
are having a discussion tonight and he is sure that the newspapers will be putting something
about this out for the public to read.

Chairman Sirard stated a lot of discussion was brought out last year about this. The public
has the opportunity to come to the next Board meeting on September 9% to discuss this and
voice their opinions. The public can contact us and we can share this information with
everyone. We can also hold an additional meeting regarding this if needed. He is also not in
favor of sending out a school messenger message about this.

Mr. Grady stated the only reason he brought this up was because we were criticized in the past
for not informing the public.

Mr. Jonaitis stated we started this process listing the pros as a cost saving measurement.

Mr. Peabody stated that he lived through the Fermi field’s issue. He echoes Mrs. LeBlanc’s
comments regarding students wanting to know where they will be playing and practicing. We
should use our website to get information out to the public. We don’t want to get caught by
not notifying the public,

Mr. Neville knows that we will not please everyone with our decisions. Using our school
messenger system to send out information is not the way. If we use our system for this, we will
be using it for everything and they may not listen to our messages.

Mr. Jonaitis asked if a motion was made. Chairman Sirard stated he does not believe there will
be a need for a motion.

Mr. Jonaitis asked about using the school newspapers to get the word out. Mr. Neville stated
there would not be enough time. Mr. Jonaitis added we can send out a flyer about this.

Chairman Sirard stated the media is here in the audience. He is confident they will get the
word out about this. This will be placed on the next Board agenda for action. This was not
solely a financial reason for us attempting to do this. There were other reasons for doing this.
A lot of good things will come from doing this.

c. DISCUSSIOR & ACTION IF ANY, REGARDING EDUCATION EVALUATION PLAN

Dr. Schumann we implemented our evaluation plan for half of the staff last year. We have
submitted our revised plan to the State and they have approved them. The Board will now
need to approve the revised education evaluation plan. Mr. Longey, the interim EHS principal
and EHS teacher Mr. Hargraves are the co-chairs of the Education Plan Committee and they
are present and will review the revised plan with the Board.

Mr. Longey and Mr. Hargraves reviewed the four teacher evaluation plan changes for 2014-15.
We have reduced the number of teaching domains, teacher observation schedule and timeline
has been revised, student learning objectives (SLO’s) have been reduced and added domains
and indicators for five specialist areas,

Chairman Sirard stated you did a great job presenting this information. He extends his
complements to the committee and you both. You took a bad situation and made it a workable
solution.

Mr. Jonaitis knows that you did a conscientious and good job. The concept concerns him. It

Regular BOE Meeting Minutes
August 26, 2014
Page 7



takes a new teacher a good 5 to 7 years to come into their own. He hopes there is some
breathing room for them to learn from their mistakes along the way.

Mr. Jonaitis asked abeout the tenured teachers receiving one evaluation every three years.
Some teachers go thru the 7 year cycle and may need a knock on the door to wake them up.
Who is going to evaluate the evaluator? He believes that each administrator should spend time
in the classroom teaching every couple of years so they don'’t forget what it is like. He doesn’t
want to see the evaluators all giving textbook answers. Teachers all have their different
strengths and he hopes the provisions in the plan will address this. He has heard a lot of
positive feedback from these evaluations. The SLO that you referred to, is this that large book
that the administrators had?

Mr. Hargreaves stated it most likely was the teacher’s artifacts.

Mr. Longey added that some of the teachers literally brought a cart full of materials for us to
review. Some teachers are using technology and can send their files directly to the evaluator.
There are efficient ways to do this and we are trying to find a balance.

Mr. Jonaitis stated that he likes item number 4. Specialist teachers are important and he is
glad some changes were made in this area.

Mr. Peabody thanked both Mr. Longey and Mr. Hargraves for tailoring the program to meet the
needs of Enfield. Input from our employees is important, Thank you and the other committee
members for a job well done, '

Mr. Neville echoes’ Mr. Peabody’s comments and he likes the changes that were made to the
specialist’s area. He asked if we can continue to evaluate the evaluation system and make
improvements,

Mr. Hargraves stated we made changes last year. We asked for feedback from the teachers at
the end of last year on how we can improve this evaluation system. Those changes were made
before we submitted the plan to the State for their input. This is a living document and we will
continue to make changes again in order to improve our evaluation system. He is sure we will
ask teachers at the end of this year on how we can improve. the system and will make any
needed changes,

Mr. Neville appreciates the dialogue in order to make improvements with the evaluation
system. He agrees with Mr. Jonaitis regarding the feedback with the quality dialogue with the
evaluators and the teachers. That is the best part of education, knowing what we know and
how can we improve it so our kids will learn better. Congratulations on a job well done.

Mrs. Unghire thanked Mr, Longey and Mr. Hargaves for their presentation. She asked if the
evaluators are teachers or administrators. Mr. Longey stated they are principals, vice
principals, department chairs, STEAM and Humanities Coordinators.

Dr. Schumann added every evaluation must be signed off by an administrator who has their
092 certification. We can use other staff to collect documentation from the teachers. The final
evaluation must be signed off by an administrator. We can collect documentation from other
certified individuals like the department chairs, STEAM and Humanities Coordinators. We are
also working with the State regarding the collection for elementary evaluations documentation.

Mr. Jonaitis stated this is where he hopes there is a degree of flexibility. He doesn’t want to see
any teachers being forced to do something a certain way. A teacher might be able to justify
why they are doing something a certain way.

Regular BOE Meeting Minutes
August 26, 2014
Page 8



Mr. Longey stated the system is based on a rubric and is evidence based. He will not evaluate
a teacher based on how he used to do it. The teacher will show us evidence based on the
rubric, It is clear about what is expected from each teacher.

Mr. Hargraves stated teachers will meet with the evaluator in the beginning of the year. This
first meeting is very important. A consensus of what is expected is needed otherwise problems
will occur. There is an appeals process that is in place. Everything is built into the evaluation
gystem. This is one of the developmental pieces with the evaluation system.

Mr. Jonaitis asked if a teacher can ask for a different evaluater. Mr. Longey stated it is not in
the plan. Mr. Jonaitis stated staff can have conflicts with certain personnel.

Mr. Hargraves stated on an individual case, accommodations were made and another set of
eyes were brought in. This helped to rectify the situation.

Mr. Jonaitis added that he is glad to hear that this has been included in the evaluation
Process.

Chairman Sirard stated the changes are temperary because this is an evolving program. Mr.
Drezek and Dr. Schumann helped with the flexibility of this program and they should be
recognized for their efforts. This is not a finalized document. We may adopt this evaluation
plan but it is under a waiver.

Mr. Jonaitis added it is not just the document. He knows everyone worked hard on this. He
wants to see this work for the betterment of the students and the teachers,

Mr. Neville agrees with Mr. Jonaitis. He added the tone has changed and we are working
together to help the teachers and students learn. This is going to continue. He has gone
through 8 different evaluation systems.

Mr. Grady moved, second by Mr. Peabody to accept the Teacher Evaluation Plan changes for
2014-15 as presented.

A vote by roll-call 8-0-0 passed unanimously.

12. BOARD COMMITTEE REPORTS

Finance Report — Mrs. LeBlanc reported the Flnance Committee met earlier today and this item
will be discuss later on the agenda.

Future Use of Fermi - Chairman Sirard reported we are waiting for information from the Town
and then the committee will meet again.

Mr. Neville asked where we are with this. We were supposed to be given an update from the
committee. He knows requests were made for 1nformat10n from architects and data. Do we
have a timeline for this yet?

Mr, Peabody stated we are still waiting for some kind of response from the Town. We have gone
as far as we can. We have a score card in place that is posted on the website. Now we need
hard data from the Town.

Chairman Sirard added that timing is evervthing. During the summer, everything slowed down
due to vacations. He hopes the committee will be ready to present a report to the Board during
the first few months of school. The Board will then need to digest this information and make a

decision.

Regular BOE Meeting Minutes
August 26, 2014
Page 9



Mr. Neville added that based on the informaticn he has read, we are straying from the originat
charge of the committee. The charge was do we need the school or don’t we. We are doing a
bird walk around a lot of different issues. He doesn’t want to see us go off to far from what the
original charge was. He is not trying to put anyone on the spot.

Mrs. Thurston added that she believes the committee will have an answer for the Board within
the next month. The committee members needed to see the numbers and the information
before they can make a decision. They are just as antsy about this and want to resolve this.
Mr. Jonaitis has seen things about studies being conducted and adding on to JFK which has a
direct correlation to what is going on at Fermi. Is there something going on about adding on to
JFK?

Chairman Sirard stated information has been requested. Nothing has been withheld.

Committee members have made many requests and the information has been provided to
them:.

Mr. Jonaitis asked if we are looking at deing something at JFK.
Chairman Sirard stated the committee asked for information and can ask for any kind of
information they need to form their decision. The Board of Education will make that

determination.

Mrs. Thurston stated some of the information is public knowledge. People are taking this one
step further and posting things that should not be out there at this time.

Mr. Jonaitis asked about the trailers behind Stowe. Is anything going to be done with them?
Chairman Sirard stated the trailers belong to CREC.

Dr. Schumann added that we were informed today that CREC is waiting for CL&P to
disconnect the electricity so they can move them. It will take 4 to 6 weeks for this to be done.

Mr. Jonaitis asked if there is any chance that we can use those trailers fo replace the ones at
JFK. We explored this item and CREC is not interested.

13. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

Mr, Grady moved, seconded by Mr. Peabody that the Regular Meeting minutes of July 8, 2014
be approved. A vote by show-of-hands 6-0-2 passed with Mrs. LeBlanc and Mr. Jonaitis
abstaining.

Mr. Grady moved, seconded by Mr. Peabody that the Special Meeting minutes of July 16, 2014
be approved. A vote by show-of-hands 5-0-2 passed with Mrs. LeBlanc, Mr. Jonaitis and Mrs.
Unghire abstaining.

Mr. Grady moved, seconded by Mr. Peabody that the Special Meeting minutes of July 23, 2014
be approved. A vote by show-of-hands 7-0-1 passed with Mrs. Unghire abstaining.

ig, APPROVAL OF ACCOUNTS PAYROLL

a. For the Month of June 2013/14

Mrs. LeBlanc moved, seconded by Mr. Grady that the Enfield Board of Education accept the

Regular BOE Meeting Minutes
August 26, 2014
Page 10



superintendent’s certification as follows: “I hereby certify that in the month of June, total
expenditures amount to $5,668,360.21, broken down between payroll totaling $2,683,096.20
and other accounts totaling $2,985,264.01. All payments have been made in accordance with
the approved budget and are properly accounted for within the books of accounts. Copies of
approval for check invoices are properly documented.” '

A vote by show-of-hands 8-0-0 passed unanimously.
b. For the Month of July 2014/15

Mrs. April moved, seconded by Mr. Grady that the Enfield Board of Education accept the
superintendent’s certification as follows: “I hereby certify that in the month of July, total
expenditures amount to $1,200,192.45, broken down between payroll totaling $417,356.16
and other accounts totaling $782,836.29. All payments have been made in accordance with
the approved budget and are properly accounted for within the books of accounts. Copies of
approval for check invoices are properly documented.”

A vote by show-of-hands 8-0-0 passed unanimously.
c¢. Line Item Transfers, if any

Mrs. LeBlanc moved, seconded by Mr. Grady that the Enﬁeld Board of Education accepts the
Superintendent’s line item transfers as follows:

From: Certified Salaries $ 628,323
Benefits 407,417
Repairs/Maintenance 7,201
Transportation 30,000
Other Insurances 63,897
Postage 8,288
SPED Tuition 75,353
Travel 12,730
Other Purchased Services 59,871
Equipment 56,913
Total $1,349,993

To:  Non-certified Salaries $ 121,380
Salaries, Othex 632,213
Professional Services 337,170
Transportation 117,648
Magnet School Tuition 85,251
General Supplies 7,158
Athletic Supplies & Equipment 48,708
Textbooks 465
Total $1,349,993

A vote by show-of-hands 8-0-0 passed unanimously.

15. CORRESPONDENCE AND COMMUNICATIONS - None

16. AUDIENCES - None

17. EXECUTIVE SESSION

Regular BOE Meeting Minutes
August 26, 2014
Page 11



Board members agreed that they do not need to hold an Executive Session tonight to finish the
Superintendent’s evaluation and contract. They would like to hold an Executive Session before
the September 9th Board meeting to continue their work regarding the Superintendent’s
evaluation & contract.

18. ADJOURNMENT

Mr. Grady moved, seconded by Mrs. Thurston to adjourn the Regular Meeting of August 26,
2014.

All ayes, motion passed unanimously.

Meeting stood adjourned at 8:55 PM.

Vincent M. Grady Respectfully Submitted,
Secretary

Board of Education

Kathy Zalucki, Recording Secretary

Regular BOE Mecting Minutes
August 26, 2014
Page 12



